Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda
Math & Science Academy
Tuesday, January 21st, 2020

Room 10A
8430 Woodbury Crossing, Woodbury, MN 55125

1. Calito Order by Chair
Mission:
We provide accelerated curricula in alt subjf_acts, with an emphasis on math and science.
Vision:

To be an innovative, sustainable model of academic excellence that creates well-rounded, lifelong
learners and global citizens.

2. Roll Call of Members
Present:

Voting:

Lisa Anderson, Chair

Jeff Eng, Vice Chair

Noah Langseth, Treasurer
Judy Seeberger, Secretary
Ramesh Aki

Cody Schniepp

Dan Ellingson

Michelle Kurkoski

Adam Bartz

Non-voting:
Emily Wong, Student Member
Judith Darling BKDA, Contracted Financial Manager (ex officio)
John Gawarecki, Director {(ex officio)
Absent:
3. Approval of Agenda
Conflict of Interest Statement

4, Open Forum

5. Approval of Minutes
a. BOD Workshop and Regular Meeting, December 16th, 2029



6. Chair’s Report
7. Director's Reporf
8. Student Representative Communicatior and Update

9, Reports from Board Commiitees and Task Forces (as applicable)
{Reminder: Reports should be submitted in writing in Board prep packets and included with agenda.)

Board Committees:
Academics (Ms. Anderson}
Annual Fund (AFC) (Mr. Langseth)
Communications (Ms, Kurkoski)
Personnel (Ms. Anderson)
Finance (Mr. Langseth):

Approval of Financials

School Expansion Possibilities (Mr. Eng)

16. Consent Agenda
a. Revision of Current Pelicies (First Reading)
b. Revision of Current Policies (Second Reading)
i Policy 516 Student Medication Policy

c. Annual Review
i.  Policy 522 Student Sex Nondiscrimination Policy

d. Approval of ISD 833 as Daily Transportation Provider

11. Old or Unfinished Business

a. Policy 710 Extracurricular Transportation (First Reading)
b. Student Communication Format

¢. By-Law Change

i. 4Year Terms
ii. Vice ChairfChair Progression
iti. Early June Meeting (2nd Week)

12. items for Discussion and Decision
a. Australia Biology Trip

Set Student Capacities for Lottery
BOD Self Evaluation

Review School Recycling Program
Lottery Procedures

o ReT

13. Future BOD Meeting and Workshop Agenda ltems
a. Director’s Survey
b. Strategic Plah Review
c.

14. Dates and Times of Upcoming BOD Workshops and Meetings:
a. BOD Workshop, January 21st, 2020, 5:00 pm



b. Regularly Scheduled BOD Meeting January 21st, 2020, 6:15 pm
15, Motion to Adjourn
Submitted:

Approved:



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Board of Directors
Workshop Minutes
Math & Science Academy
Monday, December 16, 2019
Room 10
8430 Woodbury Crossing, Woodbury, MN 55125

Call to Order by Lisa Anderson at 5:00 pm

Members Present:

Voting: .

Lisa Anderson, Chair & Teacher Member

Jeff Eng, Vice Chair & Parent Member

Noah Langseth, Treasurer & Teacher Member
Judy Seeberger, Secretary & Teacher Member
Cody Schniepp, Community Member

Michelle Kurkoski, Teacher Member

Adam Bartz, Community Member

Ramesh Aki, Parent Member

Non-voting:

John Gawarecki, Director (ex officio)

Judith Darling, BKDA, Contracted Financial Manager (ex officio)
Absent:

Voting:
Dan Ellingson, Parent Member

Non-Voting:
Emily Wong, Student Member

Discussion:

1. Director Evaluation Process. A tentative schedule was discussed for the Director Evaluation for
the 19-20 School Year. The Parent and Staff Surveys from last year were reviewed.

2. Proposed changes to the By-Laws were discussed. This will be back before the Board for further
discussion, but the process of reviewing the proposed changes was begun.

Workshop was adjourned at 6:09 pm

Submitted and Approved:
Judy Seeberger, Secretary



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes
Math & Science Academy
Monday, December 16, 2019
Room 10
8430 Woodbury Crossing, Woodbury, MN 55125

1. Call to Order by Lisa Anderson at 6:15 pm
Vision and Mission read by Emily Wong.

2. Rol Call of Members
Present:

Voting:

Lisa Anderson, Chair & Teacher Member

Jeff Eng, Vice Chair & Parent Member

Noah Langseth, Treasurer & Teacher Member
Judy Seeberger, Secretary & Teacher Member
Cody Schriepp, Community Member

Michelle Kurkoski, Teacher Member

Adam Bartz, Community Member

Ramesh Aki, Parent Member

Non-voting:

John Gawarecki, Director (ex officio)

Emily Wong, Student Member

Judith Darling, BKDA, Contracted Financial Manager (ex officio)

Absent:

Voting:
Dan Ellingson, Parent Member

3. Approval of Agenda {note any board member conflicts of interest)
Conflicts of Interest: None

Discussion: ,

Move from Consent Agenda to items for Discussion and Decision:
Policy 516 Student Medication (Annual Review)

Add tc ltems for Discussion and Decision:
h. Training on Open Meeting Laws

Motion to approve the agenda.
Moved by: Michelle Kurkoski Second: Ramesh Aki

Vote: 8-yes 0-no  D-abstain
The motion carries.

4, Open Forum
None



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

5. Approval of November 18, 2019 Workshop and Meeting Minutes and November 21, 2019
BOD Retreat. '

a. Motion to approve the November 21, 2019 BOD Retreat.

Moved by: Jeif Eng Second: Cody Schniepp
Discussion:

None

Vote: 8-yes 0-no 0 abstain

The motion carries.

b. Motion to approve the November 18, 2019 Workshop and Meeting Minutes.
Moved by: Adam Bartz Second: Ramesh Aki

Discussion:
Correction to spelling: Michelle Kurkoski.

Vote: 8-yes 0-ne 0O abstain
The mation carries.

6. Chair's Report
No report.
7. Director’s Report

Mr. Gawarecki hightighted portions of an article from MACS about the importance of focusing on
student achievement at BOD meetings, and noted that he does include that as a part of his
Director's Report.

1. Student Achievement _
a. MSA was ranked as the 5th best High School in Minnesota according to Niche. (MSA was the top
charter school listed.)
b, MSA was ranked as the 388 best STEM High School in the country (#5 in Minnesota) by Newsweek.
¢, The RPM (Rhythm Packed Mechanics) team advanced to the State Tournament at their second
qualifier event. They also eamed the Think Award and took second place in the Ailiance Award.
d. The MFT {My Favorite Team) team won the Collins Innovation Award at their first qualifier event for
their unique intake design.
e. On December 8th, the Wircless Warriors FLL team eamed a Judges Award and advanced to the
Sectional Tournament to be held in January.
f.  MSA’s Academic Triathlon Team, “The Nerds™, took first place at their meet on December 6th.
g. There were over 330 AP course requests by MSA students during the recent internal AP interest
survey.
h. The MSA basketball teams will play at Target Center on January 17th against Liberty Classical
Academy
2. Create a Facilities Management Plan

a. Adjusted contract for snow removal with new vendor.
b. Negotiating with vendor concerning a liquid leak in boys bathroom in Bldg A.



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

. Communication and Community Relationship
a.
b.
¢

Participated in an AP Stats classrcom activity on November 21st.
Attended an ACT webinar on December 5th related to their new Access Program.
Participated in a PELSB webinar on December 6th.

d.  Distributed a MSA climate survey for staff on December 16, 2019,

e. Completed director’s message for December newsletter.
4. Human Resources Management
a. A Sth grade student withdrew on November 26th due to family relocation.
b.  Weekly Building A hours are from 10-11 am and in Building B from 1-2 pm.
¢. Attended an MDE Webinar for Special Education Compliance on Decernber 11.
d. Created a flow chart for the scheduling process.
5. Ethical and Inclusive Leadership
a, Revised the all staff meeting format for the December 11th meeting.
b.  Met with BerganKDV on December 12 to review activities and the bonding process and contractor
information.
c. Attended three meetings concerning home based instruction for an MSA student.
Assistant Director (Middle School) Goal Update
1. Student Services

s Facilitated first round of Fastbridge testing in September and second round in December
e Facilitated student support process

s Completed tier 2 intervention meeting for 2 students with another meeting scheduled

» Worked to resolve student behavior concerns as needed

# Providing support and leadership for PBIS team

* Conducted Family night with middle school counselor

o Attended all 504 meetings and IEP meetings as requested

¢ Began scheduling process with scheduling coordinator for the 2020-2021 school year

. Comxmunication and Interaction

& Distributing monthly newsletter
& Communicating within 24-48 hours of all contact by parents
& Using Twitter to both collaborate with fellow educators and showcase the goings on at MSA

. Facility Services

¢ Leads building A meetings

& Coordinates building A maintenance needs with maintenance contractor

Educational Leader

» Have begun teacher observations per school procedures

& Have completed two formal mentoring sessions and am overseeing informal mentoring sessions
& Supporting middle school counselor with Friday advisory lessons

¢ Coordinating Culturally Responsive Curriculum PD

. Governance and Policy Development

o Chairperson of AFC

o Facilitated the achievement of cur MSA’s Give fo the Max goal

e Attends Academic committee meetings as able

e Completed WBWF report and submitted to MDE on December 2nd, 2019

. Staff Supervision

e Provided coaching to staff members if needed
# Supporting licensed staff with relicensure requirements
o Distributed CEU’s to staff as needed

. Board of Directors

e Attended Qctober BOD meeting



8.

&

8.

5.

DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Other

¢ Helped coordinate Back to School Night in August and Family Academy on Dec. 3rd
& Attended 6th grade picnic

Assistant Director (Activities) Goal Update

Student Services
s  Completed multiple student investigations
»  Supervised students during lunch
s Aftended multiple evaluation, TEP and 504 meetings
s Attended Tier 2 meeting
Communication and Interaction
& Working with a working group to update the school web page
e  Pictures of winter sports taken and banners are up on st floor hallway in building B.
& Baskethall scores have been put into the announcements.
Facility Services
o  Overseen building B meetings
® 3rd floor office is cleaned out and should be ready for Mrs. Graveen to move in over break.
e Visited Athlos Academy in St. Cloud to look at the facility. Beautiful!!
Educational Leader
e Worked with Tom to create our second official mentoring meeting for new to teaching teachers.
e Supported teachers who needed some support in their classes.
Governance and Policy Development
e  Work with the transporiation policy committee to update the current policy. New information for our
lawyer has made this policy less difficult. There should be a reading at the January board meeting.
e Coach/advisor handbook is updated
e  Working on updating activities handbook
. Staff Supervision '
e  Continuing teacher observations
. Activities
e The winter seasons have begun. _
e The boys basketball team hag had 3 home games - The teams are doing preat.
e We have 3 Boys teams this year.
®  The girls basketball team has had 3 games.
& We have enough girls for 2 teams.
s  Fall sports banquets are complete.
e Mausic concert is on Thursday December 19th.
e Blood drive is Wednesday December 18th.
o We have a January 17th date set for a Target Center basketball set of games. All of our teams will
hopefully beplaying. More details to come as the date approaches.
® One Act Play tryouts are complete.
o  Academic Tri competition was held in building B on Dec 6th.
e  The second spirit week will be the week of Dec 16th,
e  The dorkathalon will be on Dec 20th at the end of the day in the gym.
Academic Improvement

o  Third set of eligibility letters are to be mailed the week of Dec. 16th.
e Met with students on Friday during advisory time to create and update academic eligibility.
Financial Management

»  Reviewed the activities budgets and am waiting for some additional information from Mr. LaCasse to
clarify some itemns.

16. Other

&  First spiritwear shop items have been delivered.
e  Started conversation about graduation and lock in.



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Middle School Counselor

1. Preventative and Responsive Services

a. Attend an average of at least three student lunches during the week.
i. Ihave been on average attending 2 lunches per day.
b. Implement and communicate to middle school staff a formal referral and follow up system by
November 1.
i. Have incorporated an informal system with the student support meeting. Stilf working on
how to make it a more uniform and formal process. _
c. Arrange and provide an external middle school assembly on mental health by spring break.
i.  OnDecember 3rd, 1 hosted a night for families about mental health and social media.
2. Academic Counseling -
a. Create a Friday schedule and present it to teachers during back to school workshops.
1. Thave shared the Friday advisory schedule and send out emails every week on what we are
doing that week.
b.  Provide instructional material for Friday Advisory time to advisers at least one week in advance of
each lesson.
i. T share materials for external lessons one week prior. Every Wednesday I share what we
are doing for the week. If an external lesson is coming up I share those documents as well.
c.  Check in with extended day volunteers monthly and go into extended day at least once a month.
i. Thave frequent communication with the extended day staff to see how it is going. I have
sent two reminder emails to NHS leaders recruiting for volunteers,

d. Provide a professional development staff training on personality traits and their role in relationships
by March 7th.

3. Communication & Interaction

a. Get into every Gth grade advisory class by the end of September to introduce myself,

1. Have gone o Eagle Bluff to introduce myself. 1 have also done one advisory lesson in
every 6th grade advisory class.

b. Provide an article on respect in the November and April newsletters.
i. 1missed the november newsletter but will work on it for April.
¢. Host at least 4 groups focusing on different topics that those students are struggling with. These may
include: organization, peer relations, mental health. I would like these groups to be 4-6 weeks in
length, .

i, Collecting data on what groups would be beneficial. Have met with Emily to work on
names of groups and who would be in the group. Planning on hosting groups between
winter break and spring break. ’

4. 504 Plan Coordination
a. Review all 504 plans on an annual basis, based on plan implementation date.
i.  Have had annual meetings for all 504 plans of those who requested. I have sent home
reminders and invitations to all 504 students offering a meeting if they would like.
5. Academic Improvement
a. Partner with the 6th grade teachers to teach a lesson on using the planner and staying organized by
October 31st.
b. Attend 85% of monthly Academic Committee meetings.

i. Have tried to attend. I have had inclement weather or have had other meetings during that



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

time. I should be able to make it to much more.
¢. Team teach with the health teachers on mental health units.
1.  ‘Working on figuring out if it will fit in with the curriculum.

d. Provide academic departments and director with academic summary results within one month of
their release.

i. Yshare all academic testing results with staff when 1 receive the information.
e. Provide individual academic reports to departments within one week of requests.

i. Ihave given all depariments the information I have within one week of requesting.
6. Testing Coordinator

a. Provide teachers at least two months prior notice of MCA test dates and locations. _
i. Bringing the potential for testing dates at the next staff meeting (12/11/2019). T will work
on the schedule during winter break so it is ready to share when we come back.
b. Provide teachers and parents notice of the PSAT test date and location I month prior.

i. T sent the schedule to teachers one month prior to testing date. I also sent emails home and
students leading up to the testing date.

8. Student Representative Communication and Update

Miss Wong provided an update and reported that Student Council is planning Dorkathion. There will be a new
grand prize - the winners of the events will have a special advisory with a pizza party and video games.

9. Reports from Board Committees, Activities Director and Task Forces

Board Committees:

Academics (Ms. Anderson): Report submitted. MCA data for middle school have low scores for
nonfiction reading. There are interventions being developed. Surveys on electives went out
but has not yet been reporied to the Academics Committee. Committee also discussed
weighted and unweighted grades. MSA uses unweighted grades.

Annual Fund (Mr. Langseth). Report submitted. $55,000 was raised during Give to the Max.
Thank you cards were sent to those who donated. The Dragon Dinner will be combined with
the 20th year anniversary. The next meeting is on Wednesday.

Communications (Ms. Kurkoski): Report submitted. The committee met at the end of last week.
The committee is reviewing the location and positions of information screens to be installed in
each building. The cultural calendar is still being developed. The parentfteacher weekly
update has been successful with 130 families receiving it. Next year there will be an option to
opt out versus this year's opt in. The committee is also looking at keeping the website up to
date for current and accurate data, and to add a webpage specific to graduation information.

Mr. Aki left the meeting at 6:36 pm.

Chair recognized a student in the audience. Student inguired on the graduation date and if it can
be changed. Response was that the date cannot be changed.
Personnel (Ms. Anderson):. Report submitted. The next meeting is at the end of January. The
committee Is working on the schedule for the Director's evaluation. The committee finished

the Director's job description and wilt look at the formal process. Eventually, other positions
will follow the process.

Finance {(Mr. Langseth): Report submitted.

Motion to approve the November 201S financials statements.
Moved by: Noah Langseth Second: Cody Schniepp



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Discussion:
Ms. Darling reviewed portions of the financial statements.

Vote: 7-yes O0O-no D-abstain
The motion carries.

Motion to approve the amended budget with revenues of $5,797,268 and expenses of
$5,795,704. '

Moved by: Noah Langseth Second: Adam Bariz

Discussion;

Ms. Darling provided an update. The surplus is not changing. There were items moved in
between line items. There will be payouts of performance base pay.

Vote: 7-yes 0-no  O-abstain
The maotion carries.

School Expansion Possibilities (Mr. Eng): Report submitted. Meeting was held on Nov 12.
There will be a meeting tomorrow. In January, the committee will look at timelines and next
steps.

10. Consent Agenda

a. Revision of current policies (Second Reading)
i. Policy 413 Harassment and Violence Prohibition
ii. Policy 419 Drug Free Workplace and School

Maotion to approve Consent Agenda ltem.
Moved by: Michelle Kurkoski  Second: Jeff Eng

Discussion:
None

Vote: 7-yes 0-no  O-abstain
The motion carries.

11. Old or Unfinished Business
a. MSA Stakeholder Feedback

Discussion:
No update.,

h. Student Communication Format

Discussion:
No update.

12. Items for Discussion and Decision



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Policy 516 Student Medication {Annual Review)

Motion to approve Policy 516 Student Medication.
Moved by: Michelle Kurkoski  Second: Jeff Eng

Discussion:

20D discussed clarifying Section E of the policy to address high school students being
allowed to carry OTC pain medication, per exclusion J{7).

Voie: 7-yes 0O-no  O-abstain
The mation carries.

Enrollment Procedures Update

Discussion:

Enrollment was opened on 12/15/19. Mr. Gawarecki wanted to review the enrollment
procedures to ensure it is done accurately. The enroliment procedures were updated when
the contract was renewed. Staff was previously defined as 0.5 FTE but was changed to
include any employee at MSA.

Mr. Gawarecki discussed and clarified that an excused absence of 15 consecutive school
days will withdraw the student, but MSA cannot unenroll the student. The only reasons that a
student may be unenrolled is at a student's request or by expulsion,

The enroliment period closes on 2/1/20, followed by a lottery to admit students,
BOD self evaluation

Discussion:

Ms. Anderson provided background on self evaluation and opfions to conduct the self
evaluation. Ms. Anderson could not find documentation from past evaluations. She found a
draft evaluation form from MACS, which was provided to begin the discussion process BOD
will further discuss and determine evaluation process and farm.

Mr. Aki returned to the meeting at 7:07 pm.
Solicit Parent Members for BOD election

Discussion:

Ms. Anderson indicated that, in addition to a Parent Member, we wilt also need Teacher
Members for the next election. There was discussion on how to go about this. Ms. Anderson
will send out a letter asking parents and teachers if they are interested in being on the
Board. We will need to decide how to address the issue of potential terms increasing to four
years. Hopefully we will know this by February.

Approve membership to MACS

Motion to approve membership to MACS,



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Moved by: Lisa Anderson Second: Jeff Eng

Discussion: :

Mr. Gawarecki indicated there are many benefits from being part of this organization, though
membership is not required. We've been a member for many years and the benefits we
receive are well worth the amount of dues that we pay. Ms. Kurkoski agreed with the value of
the benefits provided by the organization. Mr. Schniepp also noted the value of their
advocating for charter schoois.

Vote: 8-yes O-no  (-abstain
The motion carries.

Director's Annual Review process

Discussion:

Ms. Anderson provided background. BOD discussed at the workshop and have a path for
next month,

Janhuary 21st BOD meeting dates

Discussion:

There is no school on 1/21/20. BOD discussed if enough members will be available. Meeting
date will remain. '

Training on Open Meeting Laws

Discussion:

Mr. Gawarecki disseminated some materials on the Open Meeting Law. Any emails sent by
the Chalr should be sent such that members cannot *reply all.” Members must alsa be
mindful about not replying all to any emait communication that goes to all Board members.

12. Future BOD Meeting and Workshop Agenda ltems

d.

Director's Survey

Strategic Plan Review

By Law Change:

i. Four Year Terms

ii. Vice Chair]Chair progression.

ifi. Early June meeting (2nd week)

Policy 710 Extracurricular Transportation

13. Dates and Times of Upcoming BOD Workshops and Meetings:

BOD Workshop on Monday, January 21, 2020 at 5:00 pm in Room 10A.
BOD Meeting on Monday, January 21, 2020 at 6:15 pm in Room 10A.

15. Motion to adjourn at 7:32 pm.

Moved by: Adam Bartz Second: Michelle Kurkoski

Vote: B-yes 0O-no O-abstain
The motion carries.



Submitted:
la Xiong, Board Recorder

Approved:
Judy Seeberger, Secretary

DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED



Director’s Report

1. Student Achievement
a. The Hot Coco 7th grade FLL {eam advanced to the sectional tournament.

They won the Core Values award at their recent regional competition.

b. The Girls Varsity, Boys Varsity, Boys JV, and Boys C teams were scheduled
to play basketball at Target Center on January 17th but the game has been
moved to January 31st.

2. Create a Facilities Management Plan
a. Visited Athlos Academy in St. Cloud on January 3rd. The facility layout of
the school could be used to MSA's needs.
b. Reviewed 5 year Capital Improvement Plan and updated progress of the
plan with BerganKDV. Major improvement for this summer will be
fandscaping of school grounds.

3. Communication and Community Relationship
a. A MSA staff climate survey was conducted prior to winter break. Summary

results will be presented next month to the staff and BOD.

b. Sent a communication to parents on January 8th concerning the Math
resignation and subsequent change in the Special Education Department.
Attended a MDE sponsored MAPES Cohort 1 training on January 8th.
Inform the community as a whole with appropriate, regular communications
on a variety of fopics.

e. MSA had two sophomores withdraw from MSA over winter break,
preliminary indications are due to not meeting math graduation
requirements. There was also a freshman withdraw due to activities
(hockey and golf). We also had a seventh grade student withdraw.

f. Attended the MSA PTO meeting on January 6th.

g. SAM site visit is set for February 4th and 5th.

h. MDE SPED site visit is set for January 28th.

80

4. Human Resources Management
a. Replaced Accompanist Stacey Julson, who resigned effective December
21 with Mary Gustafson, who started on January 6th.
b. Accepted the resignation of Sheri White, math teacher, effective January
20th, 2020 and posted for a replacement.

c. Submitted paperwork to PELSB for an Qut of Field Permission for Mr. Hellner



o €

so that he may continue to teach PE & Health through the remainder of the
school year.

Hired Mariah Smith to fill the vacant Math position effective January 21st.
Posted and actively recruiting for a replacement for the Special Education
position.

Terminated a paraprofessional 504 contract due to lack of need, effective
January 20th.

. Conducted interviews for the open SPED position with an offer pending.
. Covered the Athletic Director’s duties during her absence from January 8th

through January 16th.

Attended the Boys JV and Varsity Basketball games against AFSA on
January 9th.

Watched the Boys C team Basketball game on January 13th.

Visited a physical science and Taste of Science lab during the weeks of
December 16th and January 6th.

Attended the winter concert on December 19th.

. Ethical and Inclusive Leadership

a.

Conducted a parent survey on conferences, and both assistant directors.

Assistant Director (Activities) Goal Update

. Student Services

Completed multiple student investigations
Supetrvised students during lunch

Attended multiple evaluation, IEP and 504 meetings
Attended Tier 2 meeting

Scheduled Drug Dog.

. Communication and Interaction

Working with a working group to update the school web page

Pictures of winter sports taken and banners are up on 1st floor hallway in building B.

Basketball scores have beaen put into the announcements.

. Facility Services

QOverseen building B meetings
New banners were hanged in the gym over break
Gym storage rooms have been painted grey - To show the school colors.



4. Educational Leader

Held our second official mentoring meeting for new to teaching teachers.
Supported teachers who needed some support in their classes.

5. Governance and Policy Development

Work with the transportation policy commiitee to update the current policy.
Coach/advisor handbook is updated
Activities handbook is updated for 2020/2021

6. Staff Supervision

Continuing teacher observations

7. Activities

. & & & & & @

Robotics season has begun. The kick off day was well attended as always

The Target Center game has been rescheduled for January 31st due to weather.
All winter teams have begun competition. They are doing great.

The basketball games against TCA at TCA will have a cure for cancer theme.
GSA and African club are both working on future dances

Battle of The Books competition wilt be held in the gym on Jan 31st.

One Act play rehearsal has begun.

8. Academic Improvement

Fourth set of eligibility grades wil be run January 31st..
Met with students on Friday during advisory time to create and update academic
eligibility.

9. Financial Management

Reviewed the activities budgets. The extra busing fee did cause the budget to be over
in CC.

10. Other

Started conversation about graduation and lock in.
Submitted an MSA student for the Triple A award for MSHSL

Assistant Director (Middle School) Goal Update



1. Student Services
e Facilitated winter Fastbridge testing
o Facilitated student support process
o Completed two tier 2 intervention meetings for four 6th grade students
e Worked to resolve student behavior concems as needed
» Providing support and leadership for PBIS team
s Attended all 504 meetings and IEP meetings as requested
o Completed preliminary scheduling for 2020-2021 with scheduling coordinator and director
e Gave numerous tours to prospective students and families

e Supervised lunch

2. Communication and Interaction
o Distributing monthly newsletier
e Communicating within 24-48 hours of all contact by parents
s Using Twitter to both coliaborate with fellow educators and showcase the goings on at MSA

¢ Participated in weekly admin and director team meetings

3. Facility Services
s Leads building A meetings
+ Coordinates building A maintenance needs with maintenance contractor
e Helped coordinate buiiding A bathroom repairs

e Have ensured proper snow and ice removal completed during inclement weather

4_ Educational Leader
e Completed approximately ¥2 of required teacher observations per school procedures
e Have completed two formal mentoring sessions and am overseeing informal mentoring sessions
¢ Supporting middle school counselor with Friday advisory lessons
¢ Coordinating Culturally Responsive Curriculum PD
e Sent preliminary emails to being PD planning for the 2020-2021 school year
e Completed WBWF plan with parent and staff task force



5. Governance and Policy Development

e Chairperson of AFC

e Facilitated the achievement of our MSA’s Give to the Max goal

e Attends Academic commitiee meetings as able

6. Staff Supervision

¢ Provided coaching to staff members if needed
s Met and discussed teaching license renewal with staff in need

s Distributed CEU's to staff as needed

7. Board of Directors

¢ Attended October BOD meeting
¢ Submits monthly AFC meeting minutes for BOD packet

High School Counselor Goal Update

» Conduct at least one PSEQ informational night before spring break - schedule for Monday, Jan
27th.
e Conduct 5 seperate College Planning Nights by the end of the school year - working with Jeff
Bria to schedule spring College Planning Workshops,
Hosts at least 5 postsecondary opportunity visits by winter break ~ completed.
Meet at least once with each 9th grade transfer student by the end of 1st semester - completed.
e Scheduled and in the process of planning Junior Informational Night and Junior Meetings

Middle School Counselor Goal Update

1. Preventative and Responsive Services

a. Attend an average of at least three student lunches during the week.
i.  I'have made it to about three student lunches during the week. | have had to
spread it out more so | pop into to each lunch for a few minutes.
b. Implement and communicate to middle school staff a formal referral and follow up
system by November 1.
i.  Atthe SSm meetings teachers are to refer their students to me. [ have a
conversation of what support | can provide.



20

ii. Arrange and provide an external middle school assembly on mental heaith by
spring break. Had a mental health/social media for parents. Might consider doing
one more as the feedback was that parents really liked it and wanted to hear
more. This was done on December 3rd.

2. Academic Counseling
a. Create a Friday schedule and present it to teachers during back to school workshops.
i. | have shared the Friday advisory schedule and send out emails every week on
what we are doing that week. Emails continue to go out weekly.
b. Provide instructional material for Friday Advisory time to advisers at least one week in
advance of each lesson.
i. 1share materials for external lessons one week prior. Every Wednesday | share
what we are doing for the week. If an external lesson is coming up | share those
documents as well.

c. Check in with extended day volunteers monthly and go into extended day at least once
a month.
i.  Communication has been down with extended day staff however it was down to
one teacher so we discussed if anything came up she would let me know.
Communication for this is on an as needed basis.

d. Provide a professional development staff training on personality traits and their role in
relationships by March 7th. ‘

i.  We are looking at what time this would fit in nicely. We have what we will do now
just working out the when.

3. Communication & Interaction

a. Getinto every 6th grade advisory class by the end of September to introduce myself.

i.  Have gone to Eagle BIuff to introduce myself. | have also done one advisory
lesson in every 6th grade advisory class.

b. Provide an article on respect in the November and April newsletters.

i. | missed the november newsletter but will work on it for April.

c. Host at least 4 groups focusing on different topics that those students are struggling
with. These may include: organization, peer relations, mental health. | would like these
groups to be 4-6 weeks in length.

i. | am having a hard time finding the time to fit in a group. Most teachers are
unwilling to split their time so finding an effective time outside of friday advisory is
tough. Will continue to lock at options.

4. 504 Plan Coordination
a. Review all 504 plans on an annual basis, based on plan implementation date.

i.  Have had annual meetings for all 504 plans of those who requested. | have sent

home reminders and invitations to all 504 students offering a meeting if they
would like.

5. Academic Improvement



a. Partner with the 6th grade teachers to teach a lesson on using the planner and staying
organized by October 31st.
b. Attend 85% of monthly Academic Committee meetings.
i.  Have tried to attend. | have had inclement weather or have had other meetings
during that time. | should be able to make it to much more.
¢. Team teach with the health teachers on mental health units.
i.  Working on figuring out if it will fit in with the curriculum.
d. Provide academic departments and director with academic summary results within one
month of their release.
i. | share all academic testing resulis with staff when [ receive the information.
e. Provide individual academic reports to departments within one week of requests.
i.  1have given all departments the information | have within one week of
requesting.

6. Testing Coordinator

a. Provide teachers at least two months prior notice of MCA test dates and locations.
i.  Brought potential MCA dates to teachers. All departments got back to me and we
have solidified when testing will take place.
b. Provide teachers and parents notice of the PSAT test date and location 1 month prior.
i. | sent the schedule to teachers one month prior to testing date. | also sent emails
home and students leading up to the testing date.



22



23

Academics Committee Meeting Minutes
January 6, 2020

Members Kassie Larson, Lisa Anderson, Maggie Burggraaff {abs), Tom Johnston, Joell
Pundsack, Emily Graveen, Cheri Howe, Hannah Kostichka, Noah Langseth, John Gawrecki,
-Jen Heydt-Nelson, Wendell Sletten, Angie Haverland (abs), Tara Richert, Noelle Haland (abs),
Teresa Ward, Valerie Meyer (abs), Kirstin Knutson

1.

Update/changes about school-wide reading goals for departments who do not have
specific goals (Lisa and Teresa/Maggie)

Lisa confirmed the foilowing and made sure there was not anything else from the group

toadd:

a. The English Teachers have created a template that they will share with the staff -

at the Feb. 5 staff meeting.

b. Staff wilt try to implement it once by the March 26.

Overall Yearly Achievement Goali (Lisa)
a. How is the goal determined?

i.  Every person who confributes to MSA should receive the stipend. Is this
what we want to continue? How should we divide up the money?

ii.  The goal is taken out of the authorizer goals and a goal is picked and we
go from there. In the past we picked a goal that was right in the middle of
our trends so it was more achievable. An achievable goal would be to
compare our MCA scores to the state average. We would use the
baseline against the state average for this year’s goal. If we do not meet
this then there are some serious issues with teaching.

b. There has been some pushback from teachers saying the stipend should be

C.

d.

teachers only. It used to be a four to one or three to one teacher ratio, but now it
is at a 2 to 1 ratio. A few comments were that everyone should be in on the
stipend.

. Ateacher voiced that this should be a 1:1 because support staff support -
the teachers. Also, the EA position is doing more one on one with the
student. o

Who gets paid and how much? Currently it is 2:1 for the teachers, should it be
evenly divided?

This will be added to the staff meeting agenda. Present pros and cons and then
vote online. Everyone will get a chance to vote.

Please let Lisa know if you have any comments. Lisa wants to make sure
everyone has their chance to be heard.

3. Teacher schedule Update (Joell)

a.

Draft teacher schedule



b.

C.

24

i.  Working on the draft teacher schedule. Will be shared next week.
Teacher Assistants
i.  Teachers completed a Google doc indicating how many TAs they would
like for 2020-21. This will be part of the choices when students register
online (Skyward) in the next few weeks. Once the students are
completed with online scheduling, the students will then pick up a TA form
from Mrs. Graveen for the teacher, Emily, and John to approve.
Advanced Placement (AP) courses
i.  All students received their AP approvai or denlal form. The students who
were approved have until January 16 to return the signed AP agreement
form. Anyone who did not turn in their form by the due date will not be
allowed to register for the course. Seniors will be the exception because
of not knowing their plans for the next school year. However, there has to
be room in the AP class for the student to register, and the teacher needs
to approve.

4. Revisit students who fail MS (not Spanish/Math) (Joelt}
A few in the group are looking into a summer school option at MSA for credit recovery.
The majority of our families want to do some sort of credit recovery. It's difficult fo find
credit recovery outside of the school.

a.

Financially can we afford this? The Board of Directors would need to approve.
This may come out of the general fund.

A good amount of students would be utilizing this credit recovery.

Next staff meeting Tom will present the number of students who have failed a
course in middle school for the past few years. '

. We will have a vote on whether MSA wants to offér a summer school credit

recovery.

5. Math Graduation Requirements for New 9th graders (Noah)

a.

b.

Noah has a few ninth graders who are not up to the standards. Considering what
those options are, a summer program would be helpful.

Math department is likely doing some sort of curriculum change to support the
teachers a little better. It will change at the semester break. With the curriculum
change, there may be a chance to double up next year. Sheri White is leaving at
the end of the semester. Math department - Mariah is taking over Noah's classes
and Noah is taking over Sheri's classes.

How about summer school for high school as well?

Ninth grade orientation evening is a good time fo encourage all
parents/guardians and students to attend to review the graduation standards,
especiaily math.

~ 6. Course Guide (Emily) Sent out'eourse guidé - rﬁake any changes needed. Deadline’is
January 15.



25

7. Diverse Staff Recruitment Taskforce (John)
Next meeting - Monday, January 13 at 8:00 a.m. in Room 8C

8. Modified Transcript Update (Lisa)
a. Lisa did not have an update from the last meeting.
b. A teacher brought up a conversation on modified transcripts she had with a
school lawyer at a conference she attended. The lawyer recommended that we
do not have a modified transcript.

9. Supplementai Online Learning Update (Joel)

a... No update. _
b. Meeting will be sometime in the next month. Calendar invite will be sent to the
members.

10. World's Best Workforce (Tom)
a. Closing the gap on standardized testing, giving a realistic leeway in making this
an achievable goal. If's unrealistic to make this a 10-12 percent jump.
b. College and career readiness as far as ACT goal. Will be taking a closer look at
ACT score data and what the average truly is - do we have a few low ACT and
high scores over 32 ACT to make the average score?
c. Goal - one hundred percent of MSA students graduate

Next Academics Committee Meeting: Monday, February 3 at 8:00 a.m., Room 12A



1.

lIL

V.

V.

AFC Minutes
1/15/2020, 4:30 pm
Room S5A

Members present
A. Tom Johnston, Deborah Webster, Noah Langseth, Justin Gehyring

Carnival/20th Anniversary Celebration Update

A. Still working out the name of the event
B. May 16th
-C. Working to get auction items
D. Food/Concession

1. Maui Waui?

2. Mini doughnuts?
3. Pizza?

Technology update - Justin

A. Quote requested for Tierney Bros. for gym displays
B. $2500 for great hall display
C. Possible need for a few Chromebooks

Other

A. Merge AFC and D:20 meetings for the remainder of the year until May.

Adjourn
A. 5:02pm

26



27

A 1BY] 210WW St alay) o ‘abed siu) 10} eseqge)Ep pUE |00}
giejedes g s aiay) 19A 10N ¢9bed syl Iips siasiape U D e
‘Bunasw yeis Aenige-
8y} o} ppe 0} 8jqIssod si }f pies uyor ;safiligisuodsal
pue $aines) ou Jo majalano ue salb pue sbed ay) aucAions
Moys 0 Bunesw jeis e 0 jooyosd Bung oy s|qissod I s e
‘uonetoul Jeu; Joj doys doys-suo B o] sAow
UED M JBLJ) 08 |O0UDSI 0} SJUSAS JEPUSED J00YIS 8U} U}
Buippe os[e S| 8LIBY) |00UdS) pUB SLs|e a8say} Joj ui-3do o}
pasu |Im siualed syl 1Byl Jo Led sy "pajuswiaidw jey) 196
0] MOU JO UOISSNOSIP SEM alay | "ash JO ased se Ajolldwis
yum diay |iim s1y L "Jey) op 0} [ooyosd Buisn jo pessul
‘ley} 9SN JoU 0) 2JISop e S| 81ay) - 1IeBuassaw jooysg e
‘way; buisn jo aseyd xau
alj} Ol SACW UED BM MOU ‘ABPO} JO SE PIBMANS Ul |2 8Je
819]80y ‘(SI9SIAPE pUB SBUIR0D Y)og) SaiAloe 1o} sebed
8y} e1epdn 01 pasn ag |JIMm - WIOL S,UOB0D JNO JUSS 1SN ssauisNng meN Il
dnoiBygng saiAY YSIN 2

epuale Bupesw yels "qge 0} ppe

*19]S8WSS puooas sy} Jo)e 1nun saiepdn sy dn ubis o)

X1} ujjsn
.UF_ Henr [felws Japuiel ay} uo go Buipjoy ale Asy] "l JO 810 9XE) [IM Ufisnp
‘sigex|} s11| "Le1s 0] J8pullual 8y} Ino Buipuss Jou (|18 S1 weysAs ay |
o1epdn Apj@am jusied Jayoes] ‘|

dnmoilo} - SUCHOY Jagquiade(] 'Y ssausng plo |

suonoy suondiiosa( UoIssnas|q Buipesp epusby

‘exundelor ysiio ‘Aqeuleg Awule] ‘oNsI JouiesH ‘pIep) Bsaial IpAeH aissar ‘LosiaN-IpAsH uuep ‘Buiyass upsnr 'Inojs epuely
‘“yoBSpUNnd J|I80r ‘WweH auien ‘Blagold uouuByS ‘Mosiemes) UYor 'aMoH LayD ‘Bug ger 'pisoxIny s)pyai (pauiepun) Juasald siaquap

V0l Wooy
‘wd g 020T 8 “uer 'spam
saynuipy Bunesiy
J9PUWWO D mcowmu_:a_EEoo



28

layjean pue
‘Ysuio (uosiad jujod) upsnf sepnjoul Jey
0s jaslu 0] dnoJb Joj sjep e 19s o) uisne

sjusWasUNoUUE
sy} Ul quniq & and [im Hayo

MO]||0} O} OJUI 8I0W ‘BB PUB UouUBYS
ybnoayy ob jim shejdsip (epbip 1o) o]

ay} ur Bujeaw dnoif B ag pinom Siy | 9310} ¥se] 8] uo Bulaq

U] }s949)ul passaldxe LwE.me pue ‘ysuio ‘ugsnp ‘|eob peuibuo

8U) SEM J[esy ayis au] Jo juswdojaaap pue ubisep 8l ‘s|enpiaipul

pa]SaLaIUl Ble Blay] JI 10 8q |jIm 8210} )sE] 8U) jo asodind sy

JBUM 8NS J0U INg ‘elay JaBuol ou a1k Ajsnoiaeid }] UO siaquuaul sy
8210 ¥sSe] Juswabeuey JUaUOD BISSM P

"sWl} sy} je Joqeyo Jo Bojg ey uo sajepdn oN - logieyd/Boig g

‘soplfs

US910S BU] 0] PAPPE 8¢ 0} UOKBULIOJU] PUSS O} MOy 0} plebal

UPM SBUSE00 pUE SISSIAPE 0] UOJBULICUl 8U] 100 puss

0] paau ‘os|y "paie|dsip aq |m Jey} UOBULIOM] JO SHOS

1BUM pUR 818 9S8} IBYM MO SjUSpMS ay) 1By} 08 1IN0 Juas
JUBLIBOUNOUUR UB 8q PINOYS 8484 L )0eqpas) juspnis'n e

1A sluyep Buiyjou ‘abels isy| ysim ayj Ui

I3 s1 SIy] Ing ‘asn Jojoafoid soe|dal 0] WAL oy} 0} SUSSIDS

Jabie) ppe 0] Bop] UB OS[E S| 8Jay ] .Ammmﬁm [esodouid ui

Ins) pereao)ie Ajjnj Uaaq jusey Asuoyy "USaIds sy} soejdal

0] {leH 1e8.9) ay) 0} Ae|dsip Jefiie B ppe 0} sjuem D4V

‘189 ABU] S|IUM AjISES UOBWIOJU| 8L} 995 UEBD Sjuspnis au)
1B4) 08 SWoOJ Yyoun| ay} Ul Aejdsip 1ebbiq B 1noge Um0 .

Y91 uoneuop

oyweds siouwl 'slIBn pue uouueys ybnoiy) of jm

uopew.oul 8y ‘padojersp aq o} pasu osje [|Im seunpaooid

uoneuLol pue dn-jeg "uone|ielsul pasu jsnf Jo sued
Bugiem Jal)ie aie Jepuiewal auy} ‘dn ale sAedsip osiyyl e

sheidsiq [eubIQ 'V €

"UooS

jey Jnoge sjepdn |Im ‘lOoYOSI Yim 8q (I ey ] LIo0YIS!
IO Upsne yum Buiuled) |00YoSs oy} 9Npsuos am I D @

. "SaAl9SIN0

soBed oy} Ips 0] ejqe Buiaq ojul 06 pue pauley aq o} pasu




29

ojul Bupsod
uosiad o} UonewIIo| SIY) Uo ssed o} uyop

s]sl] ezieqeyd|e o} unsnp

"QUOP 9 0] sUlBWSI |1S 1eum ‘sjuswuaaosduwll BujoBuo

a8q Aeuwl jJeum ‘pa)s|duiod usaq sky Jeym o) pLebsd yjm Juswinoop
uopeluswa|dun ay) pamaiasl aapiwiweo) ‘(ueld uonejuswa|dul
pUE MBIAISAQC) SIUBLLINIOP 99]]IWLI0D 9y} JO $81doo spew LHeu)

ue|ld Jeig/esoding ISIASy - @81HWILIOS) UONEIIUNWIWIOD 08 ‘g

‘PIOS j0U

aJe s}ayon asay) J uaddey 1,uom JuaAe ay] 1By} SMouy AJUNLLILIOD
ay] 1By} 0s Ieajo aJow g o} spaau Sy} jo abieyd Ul §] JOASWOYAA
‘uaddey JusAe aU] ayewl 0} Japio Ul paseyoind aq 0} pasu s8N0l
2y} 12y} UOHEOIUNWILLOD B JOU S| alsy] 18jua) 19fiel au je Buideld
wiea) [Jeqiayseq sl YlIIM 0SB MoU ‘Lasuod Hoyd B yliim Ajsnoiasld
‘uaddey JusAd U aABY 0] J8pI0 Ul §]9¥21] [[8S 0 pasu - JUSAD Jsed

UQISNIUOY UOHBDIUNWILIOD JUBAT Y

's9A sABs unsnr ¢ pazineqeydie aq SISl gejayjueD e
g1k
sy 0] pajsod usag seYy ojul ayi - ol uonenpelsy/BuisolD [ooyog ‘g

‘alnpayas Buesw Bupeol
|eJaueb g uels Ued ‘Bunsswl B 9jnpayos ‘sUojoss Jualsyip ayj Joj
o|gisucdsal aq 0} pasoddns st OUM JO I1SI] BU} JOAO YOOT |[IM uisnp

uyop

ybnoay; of [ns [Im swajl 8y} jle 9SNeoaq aABY 0} [enpiAlpul pooh

2 8q pinom UYor 2y} sWwaas )| ‘Mou 1o} J0308lip SUOjESUNWILOD
a1 jo Angisuodsel ey st sy} ‘s|ooyos JoMsIp e AjedldAy ¢jo

Jed eq o1 Jaquaw gog e Jo} ajeldoidde aq os|e pinoo esay] 013
£,81sgam ay) Joj sjeldoidde si JBUAA ¢81STaMm 8L} U S1IBUM 1D
2sdnoub ayj || wodl uojejuasaldal aaey

oM 21Ns 2q 0] 8210L ¥Se] SIY] U0 8¢ 0] SBguisil 1e1s 1noge JeUAA 1D
wco:mgokc_ aysgem oyl Jo sued

UoIum 10} 9]qisuodsal sl oum aq 0] 0S|e 8010} )se] Siy} 4o Hed s 1D

'90J04 YSe) 8y} JO JIBYD 8y}

aq 0} soaube unsnr "ayis ay) ajepdn Ajqissod pue msiAs) 0} Jswiwns

ssouisng MoN

il




30

£ U0 MJom o} usnp

V0L Wooy 'wd 0g:y ‘2L "q8d “Spem

"anuiuo? ‘(salols a|oid J18Ulo ‘YdD) MOU BINGLIIU0D am saseslal
3y} 1BY3 08 ugs|ng AIngpoops aul Yim dn-mojjoj pue malaal 0} 8q
pinom dajs 18il4 ‘PANUIUOD Jou os|e sey Jeu} Ing ‘ua|ing AINgpoo
8y} 0] A[yluow payiwgns e ue BulAey JO BBp] UE 0S| SEM
aJoy I1ep|o 11 B aJe 958y} Ing Uspjo) saulepind suojesiunwwod
sy} Ul ale 18y} Jeyeho) 1nd usaq pey jey} $ainpesoid alam

aley] 'suonelal ongnd pue Bugaxiew je Joje pezjuehlo siow e
aney 0} A1 “(a18 “j0 Alem aq o} sBuly} ‘S1EoIUNWWIOD pue sjowold
03 sAem a|qissod) Buiesw 1xau Joj It Inoge yuiyy isnl ‘Alesiealuue
0z ‘uoIsuBdXa JO MUY} am Se pujul ul desy o} Bulylewlos st siyL
JuB|g (1S Ing {eoB jeuy e sl ainpacoid suoye(ss elpaw e ysiqeisd
‘g|qissod Se S|yl sAciduw| 0] anURUOD [jim ‘Uns Hoys 8y} Ul siy}

U0 aAa ue desy [IIM UlSn{ "SjUsLLINI0p -4 Bujoe; orgnd eonpoud
oYM 9S0Y] 0} PBIEIUNLILIOD 8 0] Spesu INg ‘)i uo Buppiom sf ulsnp
$,919BY2J29S 81}l ey} 0S Ualjejusunoop 8yl ebueyd am ued 0
¢Aep jeuy ) Buisn

Alenoe ale Aey) Jeyeym aas o} uoneasssal Bulpuels, sey oym
JN0qge suonsanb )Se 10 9AI9Sal PINco M Jey} 0S suo)do JusluIod
yum 1esyspesids e aaey A|q1Ssod .>“____nm__m>m pUB suoleAISSSl 9]
895 UBD oM JBU) 0S SgB) P2issu yym jeayspeaids s|buls e se |[om
se ‘N0 ||l 0} WO} aibuis B 8q pInoys g ‘suocawos ybnoly; ob o}
spaau S|yl ‘seoeds 21gnd Jeyjo pue j|eH 1esJs) Sy} SAIosal 0] W0}
B ],Us| 818 (SUCHEAISSD] adedS/WO0) YSIA 8} Inoge JBUA 1D

Bunesiy IXeN Al




31

Finance Committee Minutes
December 9, 2019
Building B, Room 101
4:30 p.m,

Attendees;

1. Financials - November
2. Adjusted budget to bring to the board
o Will bring adjusted budget up for a vote at the December board meeting.
o {tloocks like we have a surptﬁs at the moment, but it is simply a timing issue of

income versus expenditures.

o We will vote to approve performance stipends for staff at the January board

meeting.

3. Next meeting - January 13th at 4:30 pm in Room 101B.



32

E8TIIUT TEUINOLx

00" 00E- . .
ootooe- 960 TOL &0% B6Z Q10 ¥ 10«
00" CoE- Jagquaoad
oo.ooms 81/08/81 aesteIpund IYHIN ITAGH - WOIg (A s7dT3TNW BZO0T-61 an Br/02/E21
00T o0E 96C 260 TOE GOr @862 010 ¥ 10
Do 00E SSTIIUY TRUANO s
00 00E 960 00O $0F 86Z Q10 ¥ 10+ %
00°00E Isqusdag
00" 008 6I/0E/2T IpsTRIPUNI JUDTM STACH - wOXd 1€ atdijrm BZOOT-6T Ir 61/02/21
960 960 000 S0F BST QTC ¥ 10
[ilel4 43 S8TIIUF TRUINCL+
D9 L8y Y9~ s337000Y UERD.
097625 g~ wmo.oco S92 Q00 500 ¥ IO«
09762576~ raquanag
00" 02T~ B11 61I/2T/ET pung Tenuuy - ueaeyisuwfen g 6 LOTOG-6T h-to] 6T/0E/21
. {pung
00" 00T~ 911 BLI/2T/21 TENUUY} BTOEITITUD (RAUSS L LOTOE-6T -t} 6T/0E/2CT
(pungd TEAUUY) ysIER Auedwode
00" 00T~ ETL BT /1721 caninIng Buyuxey Atxex g LOTOG~6L H2 8Y/0E/27
90" 005~ Yt B6T/EYI/2T {pung TeNULY) IPTINg €H g LOTOS-6T ¥ aT1/0E/21
{I8T118Z
00 00E- £TT 61/2T/TT ‘H} obied STTRM - 96MBD INOJ 4 LOTOS-BT -t} 81/0E/2T
00" 001~ ' 2IT  BE/TI/ZT qeTony - BSUED INOX £ LOTOS-6T ¥d  ST/O0E/ET
[slehel-tod It BI/Z1/¢1 obred STTSM ~ SENEBJ INOXK Z LOTOS-6T ¥ 6T/0E/27
{puni .
097 LB07%~ ¥rT  BT/QE/Z1 1enULY) SuUCtlRUC] eenediIubTH 0z 30TA5-67T ¥D  BT/0E/21
E97ITATIOE SNOTIRA O3 pung
TEOULY woxl BBUBYD ~ S3ADTL
00 ZY6 6T/02/21 97373%y BuUITTISS peuIRd ASUoH g 6Z00T-6T 3 61/0T/21
PR 6T '¥e 960 960 000 §9% C0O SCO ¥ TO
DL 86547~ §3dT905Y YEEDs
DL 8551~ 560 000 00C 000 500 ¥ TO«
DL H8s T~ racuensg
oL 858 I~ 8 6T/k2/21 37s0dagq Altasusg T TOT05-61 ¥ 61/0E/CT
0L "BEG'T 960 960 000 £OO 000 SCO ¥ TO
AUNOUY 2B ¥oayD $o5u /#3%UD 29BJ AUT Zossq/4aul :Dﬁuﬂﬁhom@n #IUTT/40d Foy/auen ICpuaA yojey ang inzv.”..u]m.. B3Ied
A31aTiOY OIAd - THO NIZ §45 DHd DEO & 43

0Z-6102




33

TeNuUY woil bueyn - SIBYDOTY

00192~ 6T/0Z/21 : . syyyey bulTres peuieg Asuol i 6 ‘ . 6ZO0T-61T ar  6T/02/21
_ . 00182 960 960 000 1b¥ 86Z 010 W 10
00 gLE— EHTAJUF TEUINCD»
! 00'ELE- i 960 000 IEF BET 0TI ¥ TOx
00 L5~ ro0Ms98g
BETITATIDE $NATIBA O3 pung
TenUUY Wory sbhuey) - SIBYOTL
00" L8~ . 61/08/21 aTF3eY BUTTTRS DOUTER ADBUOH 9 . §Z00T-67 ar  61/02/21
00°ELS 980 960 000 TEP 86Z OT0 ¥ 10
08 TE- gOTAIUY TRUINCL.
06 1e- 850 TOL 91¥ 86% 0ID ¥ 1O« :
ggtTE- TSR] '
I3ETRIPUNG
06" 18- 5T/08/27 ) Butwosawol - Tadedsmay 6E 1800G~6T 8ZC0T-6T wp §T/02Z/ZT
0g1e 960 960 TDE 91v H6Z OT0 ¥ 10
0¢°TE £BTIJUY TRUINOD .
as'Tc 960 000 9T1v 86¢ QI0 ¥ T0x
el .Hmn_EwumD
IPSTRIGUN .
05" 1E _ BT/0Z/21 BuTEOOBWOK - IsdedsmaN 8z L9005~6T BZDOT-6T ar  6T/0Z/ZI
980 960 DOO $I¥ B6Z 010 ¥ 10
00006~ s3dTanay USeds
00 o0G- 960 000 £TF 86T 0T¢ ¥ I0#
00006 Tagqmanag
60" 005~ SET  BT/0EZ/ZT {DWd) uOTRPUDE UGTIBPUNOY HE 3 30T0G5=6T ¥o 6T/0E/ET
00008 T 960 960 000 £TF H6Z 030 ¥ 10
00" Gw §3TA3UT TPUINOD .
00" 9~ 950 000 LO¥ 86Z 0TI0 ¥ 0%
Q09 Taquessad
S8TITATIOE SNOTIBA ©1 pPunj
TENUUY Woll abueln - $3840TL
003~ 61/08/21 aTiyed BuyTies peurey ABucH ot 6TOGT-6T 30 61/0Z/2T
00°9 960 960 000 LOY BEZ DIO ¥ 10
JUnoUY BIEQ xveus ooy /fiAun | S4E( AUL oS80/ §AUT lot3dtassed  §euri/foa T8 /eweN IopUSA 45368 “qns oI5 ~ saed
AITAT30Y QI3 0] Nid 543 Sud D40 & G4

0Z-6T0E




34

oo TEE T . SBTIYUY TBUINGLS )
QO TPE T~ 960 TOC LPP BEZ OTO ¥ T0=
0D THE T~ ' FIQUDDDY
IBELRIPUNG
DO TPE T~ BI/DE/ET 3uBIN 3yBT3d -~ 0Z0T FO $SRID Bz 88006-6T BZOCI-61 3r 6I/02/FT
a0 TPE’T 980 960 T0OE LYP 867 0T0 ¥ 10
007 IPET SBTIIUE TEUINO0,
0DTTHE'T , 960 000 L¥F 8EZ 0T0 ¥ 10+
apTIvE’L Jagueosd
ABSTEIRUNS
00°1PE’T §1/02/21 JubTy WbTAd - DZOZ IO SSETD Lz 86005-6T SZODT-6T ar  e1/02/21
_ 960 960 000 L¥YP 86T OTC ¥ 10
007 6LY T £3dTeosy YSED.
QpTeL9 I- , : 960 Q00 EvP 86T 0T0 ¥ T0= .
Q0'6LY T~ Iaquasag
spae) BUTUIO OX3aW
00 GEE- Lzt 61/7T/eT - zagpeRapuUnI- UOBL ISITI DL oz LOTOE~6T ¥3  6T/DE/ZT
= AITMBH TMISsIRIDUNS JVAD
0oTRTE- £ZT  sT/TT/LT -~ SUCTIRUCH YDBY IFITI 0L 91 LOTOE—6T ¥y . 61/0£/2T
, 00" FEE- zZ1  61/2%/31 guoTITUOY YIBY I8ILI OLI 51 _ LOT05-61 ¥y gr/og/ser
00005~ SET  §1/02/2L. , {5I4) UOTIBUCY UOTIBPUNCI RWE L 90705-61 W) 6T/0E/ET
00" 6LT'T 960 960 000 £FF 86Z 0T0 ¥ 10
Oﬁ.cml SBTIIUY TRUITNO .
. 90 06~ 960 000 Zb §5Z 010 ¥ TO«
0006~ TOqUenag
S3T3TATIOR TNOTIRA O] PULI
TeERUUY JliLadegey mmcmﬂ.v - mumMUHH
00" 06~ 6T/0Z/21 21738y BulTTes pouxwa ASUOW L 6Z00T~61 AL 61/02/21
00" 06 960 960 000 Zbv §6Z OTIO ¥ 10
a0 T9E~ $87I3UT TRUINOLy
00’19~ ) . ’ 960 000 Tk 852 010 ¥ 10
o0 19T Taquess]
) SBTITATIOR $N0TIRA O pURT
S UTouNg 23BO 99Ul #08Y/FNUD BiRQ AUI Zosaa/ §aul . TQTIATIOES]  #PUTT/ 404 Foy/suenN IOPUSA yo3ied dng oI EFEG)
(penUTavOT} 860 GO0 TP BEZ 010 ¥ 10
’ L KITATIEY Glad a0 NI 565 oud 580 L 43

0Z-6T02




3

ERRAFF AR FELrrarnrraxnzyy FIOABT JO DUE srrsFFfrrprrxFaRpSisrsss

-paloeTas sbUBI 23IED 5Y3 UT ATTATIOE UITM SIUN0O2E ATUO SABTdeTp I0dal UL ux

TE30I puBIn

T  {SUNONDY O Jequmy

DE"goz oI~
00°0 §8TI30H TRUIGOL T0F TRIOL
PEGELZI0T~ g3d1809y ysen roy 1eIO%
POTELEYTL STEIQL BNUIAIY PUBID
00 g1~ SITIIUT TERUINOL s
DO 2T~ 860 000 0S¥ H6E OT0 ¥ 10«
00 g1~ TRGUBIDY
SITATATIDOE SNOTIRA 0] puUnJ
) Teouuay woxy sbusyn -~ 53901
DorZI- 61/02/21 sry3ed BuITTeg paurey Asuol 8 6E2D0T-61 ar 61/02/21
CO'ET 960 960 000 O5Y 86Z OO0 ¥ 10
Juncurg ajeq joe()  JOSM/#IQL T e1EQ aUX o8B/ 4AuT uoTadTIosed  §oui /04 ISy /eEEN I0PU9A qoneg  qng  o3g —8ied

A3TATIOY JLAA 0] Nia SHD SYd 5u0 4 dd

02-610C




A Scis
iy g

£
/L

4
P

MS

Pubiic Charier School

Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4343
Woodbury, MN

Financial Statements

December 2019

Prepared by:
Judith Darling, CPA
Finance Manager

36



Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
December 2019 Financial Statements

Table of Contents

Executive Summary
Balance Sheet
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Student Activity Account Balances

37



38

Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
~ Executive Summary

Balance Sheet

The beginning balances shown on the Balance Sheet are based on the actual ending information as of
June 30, 2019 while the ending balances reflect the YTD halances.

PY State Aids Receivable represents the amount of the 2018-2019 holdback that is owed to the school
at this time. This will be repaid throughout the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

CY State Aids Receivable/ (Deferred Revenue) represents the estimated amount that the State owes
the School for the current fiscal year. if this amount is negative that indicates that the State has
overpaid the school at this point in time.

Federal Aids Receivable represents the amount of federal funds that are owed to the School at June 30,
2019 and YTD. ‘

Due From Other Funds represents the amount owed to the School by the Math and Science Academy
Building Company.

Prepaids represent items that have been paid for as of June 30" but the expense will not be realized
until after July 1.

Salaries and Wages Payable as well as Payroll Deductions and Contributions relate to salaries and
benefits owed as of June 30™ but will not be paid until after July. This primarily consists of the
“summer paychecks” and related benefits for the teachers.

Due to Other Funds represents the amount that the School owes the Building Company at year end.

Accounts Payable represent amounts due for invoices received but not paid as of the end of the
period. o

Accounts Payable, Student Activity Accounis represents the total amount available in the various
student activity accounts.

The beginning fund balance as of July 1, 2018 is $2,121,092 or 38%. Our budgeted surplus for the 2019-
2020 year is 51,278 which will result in an ending fund balance of $2,122,370 or 37%.

BergankpVv . Page 1of8 01/12/2020



39

Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Executive Summary

“Hot Topics"
¢ Cash flow is strong with approximately $2.0M in cash. This include $150K in certificates of
deposit. With the decrease in interest rates, our savings account is currently paying a higher
interest rate. We will continue to monitor interest rates and make adjustments as necessary.
» Asof December 31st, the balance in the Repair & Replacement Fund is $172K.
e Weare beginnihg to work on budget scenarios for the 2020-2021 budget.

Supplemental information for December 2019

Reports are provided that show the checks that were written, receipts that were posted, and journal
entry transactions that were recorded during December 2019.

Please feel free to contact Judith Darling at judith.darling@bergankdv.com or 952-563-6889 should you
have guestions related to the financial statements.

BergankDV Page 2 0f 8 01/12/2020



40

iViath and Science Academy
Woodbury, MN
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2019

Actual Balance Balance
july 1, 2019 Dec 31, 2019
Assets
Current assets
Cash and investments $ 1,089,467 5 1,874,729
Certificates of deposit : 800,002 149,595
Accounts receivable 2,053 -
Interest receivable 4,538 -
Due from other funds - -
Prior year state aids receivable - 21,196
Current year state aids receivable/(deferred revenue) 517,535 322,798
Federal aids receivable 3,836 -
Prepaid expenses and deposits 231,534 107,189

S ATE 5060

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current liabilities

Salaries and wages payable S 315,892 S 131,009
Pue to other funds” - -
Accounts payable 111,167 6,726
Payroll deductions and contributions 100,813 {24,836)
Deferred revenue - “

Total current liabilities 527,872 112,898

Fund balance

Fund balance 7-1-2019 2,102,392 12,102,392
Assigned fund balance - student activities 7-1-2019 18,700 18,700
Net income to date - 241,916

Total fund balance 2,321,092 2,363,008

(Totalabilfties and fund

+2,648.96. :2:475,906:

Management has elected to omit substantially all disclosures, government-wide financial statements and
required supplementary information. No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements.

BergankOv Page3of 8 01/12/2020



Ly

ozoe/TT/T0 g jo ¢ afeg AQyuediag
$25'616'2 892°L6L°S 009'029'S
a0 YIS 616 009079
%0765 q8Z's/T 000L6Z 949°BEE sanusaal |ea0) je10]
%09p T08LS 009521 TZ9'8TT 2nUBA3) SBIHAIIIE TUBpNIS S007 2
- “ - 098°€ Alaa0a3ad asuednsu| q79
%STL GSE'Z 000’ TETT siauueld ‘sanusAal yooq Jea, 179
- - - 68 wawd|nba JO 3|es/SONUIARI SNOIUBHRISIA 079/660
- 655'T - ¥eLT JB5|RIpUN Y38} SIURID "35{tl PUE SUGIIBLIOQ 950-000
%' AR 000's8 v06'72T Jauup uoBelp/udlediued |endes/puny [enuly 960592
%S0 £0T'8 000°0Z 62T'LT sBuliea 153y Z6
¥IS 0007 Fupg Aped payl TLO-ELE
%0'S¥ L10'5T 00F'EE ZO¥'EE sdLy plal) 1sIUapnIs woJp s34 0S0-00€
%EYS §80°T 0007 S6L'Y [1ey Apnis :suodied Wolg sasy 050-0Z6
%E'CE ZEG'VT 0004Z TAN 14 S39 SSE1D 'SIUIYS IS ‘wexa de D1se|oyds suoijed Wolf sady 0<0-000
$3NUBIARI |EDOT
%E'OF 8499¢ 8E8'06 TSELL SINUDASS [BJEPa) EIOL
%5'9T 951 £58'92 081'g Spuny jj =11 viv
%805 T6¥'ZE 186'E9 T0Z'ZL pie uo|1eINPa |210ads [2lapay Bl
saNU3AS [RISPa
%T'0S 065°£0L"T TEY'E0V'S £L5%0Z'S S@NUBAI 33E)S 210
- 8647TE - B 9|(RA[@IRI SPIE 31E1S JBBA JURLIND
- - - £68'8T |BNUI0R (1SpUN} JSA0 2RA 101id
%00 - 00SZT 69V TT 3nU3ARI UOSUR 168
%0°00T 05z'81 05287 YT {pte |eruaLua|ddns 5|00Yds Bjes) pie Ul JaLY0 0LE
%0 0% T6L°0T 789'1T LEET ple Justumopuy TOT
welt S70°TLT £0Z'1€9 £5875S pie uoliednpa je13ads 09€-0bL
%00 - [8%'qL vLEYL anuaAs: JURUEIUE U 5B B} WJI93-duoy FARS
%9EE G8TELT 848718 £ET'S6L ple 8se3] JOOYIS JAUEYD) 00€-8YE
%86t HOT6'T  § TEB'LER'E S 8L86TLE S Plg UORRINDD |RIDUIG 112
sanusAll 312]5
Sanu3AlY -
10 - pun4 [213U3D
188png pasinay LA J8quisieq {inavm [enidy 6T A3 '
10 1UB0434 TL5 WAV T6Y)
198png zAd PasIAGY
%09 (8148
6T0Z ‘TE Jaquianaq

mmhﬁa_ﬁcm&uﬁm PUE S3NU3aASY JO JBWAlBLS

EP0Y "ON [0OYIS JSHRY)
Awapeay aauatas pue Yien



saim|puadxg

ozoz/zi/10 840 § afey
g
%00 - 005'CT 6SP'TT asuadxa uoisuad
%0'90T 966°LE SER'SE 7i85E 533 ‘sdjysiaquiau pue s3nQ
%S5t 009 001°0T £E0'89 (dea) siempiey ABojoundag
%15 94701 00002 LTLTS auniuunfwawdinha J2yin
%00 - 0s7'TT - syuawanoidw) Suipjing
%9'3L L7H'6 000'7T 0r9's asemyos Adojouyoay pazyeiide)
%0°9¥ 076 000'T £88'T paod
%Y1 (Tog} 00612 69807 51531 paziprepuels
%0 ¥85'7T 008'9e 105°92 $IOOEIOM PUE SHOOGINS |
%B'ES 87989 0ou'e8 £9L %Y sayddns |euononiisu|
%666 98741 00E'PT SE9'ET SuIsusI1} 8.12M1LOS [EUOHINJISU|
%LT6 09¢'81 008’61 Ovn6T 35U3DY| PUE 2UBMYOS JaINdWeT |2UOIIDINIISUI-UCN
%T'LE LTL'0T 00882 STH'6Z say|ddns saueuszuep
%TTL 0EQ'T2 000"1E 0£91S sayddns [eiausg
%18 TLS'BT 7eL'TT ¥59'¢T |EIURJ BJRMmpJIBY PaIEjRl Yy33] pue jendwo)
%00 - o0g 1L sesea| Sunjesado pue sjeual Jayl0
%4708 058’5y 98206 ¥69'£88 ases| Fulp|ing
%ZTS 66L'TT D09ZT S55°TT suofssjuspe sdus pjatd
%6'19 DBE‘CT 0000t 80Ty S3IUSIAUCD PUB [DARIL/BURIIEL] HeIg
%985 DEE’D £08°0T TSEDT sdlil pjay 104 uopedodsuel |
%ITL ZLEVOT COLPYT S0T8EL PoUBUSIIRL pue sieday
%/'65 Z100T 005'ss BLSEE soueinsug Apjiqed) pue Auadosd
%0°St ¥09'L¥ 058501 8TIECT santen
%0°LL 07€C 000 £58'T ageysod
%I'SY 1858 5Z0'6T L40TT S301A1B5 SUDIIEDRINILLOT)
%E'SY 0SZ'8T 00v'6E 00098 sia3ndwon 1oy aUeUSIUIEW PuE sieday
%9°ah T66°8TT BES'0ST 06EYTT S30LAIBS PRIIBALOY
%8°LY EE0ST 99¢'y8 8CERL SIUATIOR JB[NDLUNJERXT
%951 SLZ'BTE 9€5'EZL LYL'989 skjauaq aakodwy
%L ED ySLEE6 S 9GE'GET 2 s 5097907 $ safem pue saLees
198png pasiasy QLA J2quledaq {inavm |BNIDY 6T Ad
1O JuUa%IRg TLS NV T6Y)
128png OTAd pasASY
%09 LFTLS
§10Z ‘1€ J3quimoag

sanjipuadx3 pue sanuanay jo IS

€401 "ON |0QY2s J8lieyd
Awapesy aauads pue e

Aduediag

T68

078
955/95S
Qes

0zs
906/505
061

Tot

09%
90¥/95F/ 05T
90¢ ‘
SOt

10t
S9%/9SH/10t
08E

QLE

0/€

69¢E
89£/99¢
09§

0sg

OtE

0gE

T4

0Z&

StE

GOE

081 54D

00z

Q0T



43

groz/er/to

gj0 g afed AdueSieg
SUSWIFINGS [DIUDUL] 3S3Y] UC 3UDINSSD

Aup sapinodd vdo oN “uonpwIoful AIpjuawarddns pasnkas pup SJUBLIEI0LS |DIAUBUL SPIM-TUSWIULIBACE S3INS0IRSID YD AIBRUDISGNS JWI0 0] P31I3I3 sOY JUBWIBBUDAL

%LE %BL
800'c9€’s  $ £S9°2TTT g Ze0'tZt'e S spuny |je ‘@aueeq puny parafosd
TH0TZTC S 260°T2TT $ T80T S spunj ||e ‘azuejeq pun) Jusuui3ag

sasue|eq puny

809'LL9'7
WAL,

%5 6T 9s0°LE 009°sZT EZ6'6TT asuadxs ApAlloe JUIPMIG
%621 01I8¥ 45897 05T'S spuny fl ajiL
%Tys S0LPE 186'€9 10Z'2L co_Pmu:_Mm _mmuw% _M_%&
%070 - 000'T - ut|ig Aved paiyy zigud
%Ly - 8L6E8T 780’549 'BET'I6S uonedanpa [erads aels
%6'S 992 000’0y 896'55 {597} puny fenuuy
%00 - 0os - sdjys.ejoyss 268
1a3png.pasiasy { LA Jeqwadag {navm {EN10Y 6T Ad
40 JUR0Jad 245 ‘WY T6%)

198pNg OTA4 PISIAGY

%05 L8TLS
£10T ‘T€ Joquianag
sainpusdx3 pue $anUIAdY JO JuUDLIRIRLS
EV0P "ON 190435 81ey)
Awapeay aauapg pue yien



44

0zoz/t1/To

" g0 9Bk

Aduesiag

{o6T) (zev't) [4 Ak - 1UN029Y INB|YIY 7eh
916 {915} £9%°S - [1_QAS||OA SHID TEY
- - ajeqag 0st
- - qn|D Jendwo)d 62t

{09) {007) 05T - angea yien L2P

{0sz) {052) . ljeqaseq 44y
6582 (t82't) 9¢16 - lleqiavseq sAog X474
062 {o0T) 06¢ - pung Nsny A

{v6) {692} G/ - JEIER-R I 14

(6£6) {6E1'9) S09't ¥6S Asuno) ssoa) oy
6697 (159} 052'S - weat s JIpIoN 61%
- - gnio wiid LTV
ra ras - ladedsmapn oTH
- : - qn() uelsy AR
L9E'L (€1L'8) €L£9 L0L'9 {Du4) uonadwo) s213090Y 1SYId €TV
- - qnpd pis 14nJ-x3 4R
- - SpuUn4 qnp) Wy JnJ-xJ oty
- - - [leqiayseq sHID 60P
88 (82} STT - spung gnjd ysiueds 200
8/69 (€16T) 7709 698 spung aneayy Jind-x3 LOV
372 (006) SY0'T - Uo|yie ] IIWBPeIY JiN)-X3 - 90
80€'1 00¢€ 800°T wold S0Y
6%9°C (£2L'T) G797 TGLT {174} anBea] 0327 LSy 0}
- - m_ucsu_ Wwiea) Juwzied €0
7L0T (950°T) S9ZT €98 spung SHN or
8897 (soT) ) 9z LPST S Spun4 [1UNOY JUspPNIS TOV

QLA asuadxz INUSAIY 6107 ‘T AT AuleN Junody 3P0y 951N0)
610¢ ‘T€ 19quadaq

[043U0D) peog J3pUN SIUNCIDY YseD ALY UBpPNIS

Awapedy 22Uas pue Yle




45

0zoz/er/1o 840 g 3dey Aduedlag

"SIUILSIOIS (DIIUPUL] 3S3YY U0 IUDINSSH AUD SaPIN0Id YdD ON
"SIUBWSIVIS [OIIUDUIS 3PIM-IUBUWLIIA0D 3Y) pUD SIINSOISIP [0 A[jo1IUDISGNS WO 0] pajaajd sny awabouni

* @ouejeg pUNY PAIDIISDL 3G 1SNW SIUNOJJE
AuAnnoe JU9PNIS B3 U] @2UB(Eq Y] ‘PUS-18A 1B ‘UOPPE U] "JOLU0D PIROY JAPUN UI3G SABME SARY SIILIAIDE JUIPNIS YSINE "[041U0D
pJeOY J9pUN 3G 01 SIIUAIIIE JUSPNIS |2 103 JusWaJinbal e s} 312Ul ‘6TOZ ‘T AN JO Sy :pud Jeaj 1e saouejeqg YUm SJUNOIDY JO JuSWIea) |

pP9199|]02 US3Q SBY UeY) Juads UIaq SeY ASUOW SJOW 1By} 31BJIPU| SIIURIEG BAI1ETSU Y1IM SJUNOIJY 110N

TO8'LS S 00L'8T 3

0SS ‘ _ 0SS TZ0T 40 ssepD £6Y
(85T) (85T) - qnp) MINIMS A%
€€ (6TT) 78T : - 1393UN|OA $193YD TSP
{88T) {0082) 19T ljeq1004 oSy
(s81) (08%'T) S6Z°T ‘ 18230¢% 724
09,7 TPET 61Y 0Z0T 40 SSE|D LbY
- , - qnpD 22118NJ |e100S 1A%
009 (v6) £69 {vsD) aaueljiy 1ydens Aen St
- . - Janod Alen varan]
rET {LEL'Y) 6£0'9 - (314) @8usjey) yoa1 1SHId £ty
06 06 S ljeqAs|joA shog A4’
19¢ 192 - wea) deJp iy
A 8vs - uojulpeg ot
669 669 gn[d ssayd LSV
- - qn|y 8upjoo) 9¢h
- - qniJ yue3 YEY
- - wiea| yosoaads CEY
QiA wmcmn_xm INUBAIY 610¢ rh >_:m SWEN JUNCIY PO ISIN0D
6102 ‘TE 12quiadaQ

|0J1U0) pieog J3pun SIUN0Y yse) ANANDY Juspnis
i Awapesy 93UlI2G pue Yien




KDV | DO MO

(3
1?(\

X
YO Y
M S n g

Public Charier School

Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
"~ Woeodbury, MN
Supplemental Infermation

December 2019

RE.

Prepared by:
Judith Darling, CPA
Finance Manager

46



Batch

Post Date

Acct

Nbr

Dascription Amount-

19-50099 11/30/201% 50 R 005 000 000 006 092 Trust Interest Earnings - November 2019 1375.56
Totals for 15-5009% 1375.56

19-50100 11/30/2Q19 50 R 065 €00 00C DCO 093 Rent Received from the School - November 58056.25
Totals for 19-50100 59056.25

19-50101  12/30/2019 01 R 005 000 COD 000 036 Benevity Deposit 1558.70
Totals for 19-50101 1558.70

14-50102 12/30/2019 01 R 010 204 011 433 400 FIN 433 1175.00
: ' Totals for 19-50102 1175.00

19-50103 12/30/2012 01 R Q05 000 000 00D 211 FY20 General Education Aid 155998.50
Totals for 1%-50103 195998.,50

19-50104 12/30/201% 01 R 005 00O 00CG 372 071 MA TEP Sexrvices igB.72
Totals for 19-50104 10B.72

19-50105 12/30/2019 01 R 005 0CO (00 000 211 FY20 General Education Aid 196469.66
Totals for 19-501056 l196469.66

19-50106 12/30/2019 01 R 005 00C 000 OO 050 Pre ACT test fees 408.00
19—5b106‘ 12/30/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 050 Pre ACT test fees 252.00
15-50106 12/30/2019 01 R 005 000 105 00O 050 Ramsey county ¥Field Trip 12/17/19 190.0C
19—50106 12/30/2019-01 R 005 000 105 000 050 Ramsey county Field Trip 12/17/18 340.00
19-50106 12/30/2019 01 R 005 000 265 000 096 MightyCause Donations {Annual Fund) 5097.60
19-50106 12/30/201% 01 R 010 298 401 000 050 Student Council Tshirts {reimburse) 135.00
19-50106 12/30/201% 01 R 010 298 401 000 050 Student Council Tshirts (reimburse) 80.00
19-50106 12/30/2012 01 R 010 298 413 000 050 FRC First Robotics participation fees 4550.00
15503106 12/30/2019 01 R 010 298 413 00C 0%6 3M Foundation Domation (FRC) 500.00
19-50106 12/3Q/2019 01 R 010 298 423 000 050 Basketball participation fees 1190.060
19-501086 12/30/2019 01 R 010 298 423 000 060 Basketball game 12/16/19 70.62
19-50106 12/30/2019 01 R 016 288 423 0DO 060 Basketball Game 12/10/19 T5.50
19-50106 12/30/2019 01 R 010G 298 423 000 060 Basketball Game 12/12/19 170.50
19-50106 12/30/2019 01 R 010 298 423 000 620 Basketball game concessions 12/16/18 30.00
19-50106 12/30/2019 01 R 010G 298 423 000D 620 Basketball Concessions 12/10/18 47.75
19-50106 12/30/2019 01 R 010 298 423 000 620 Basketball Concessions 12712718 173.50
19-50106 12/30/2019 01 R 010 298 432 000 060 Basketball game 12/16/18% 70.63
19-50106 12/30/201% 01 R 010 298 432 D00 060 Basketball Game 12/10/19 75.50
19-50106 12/30/201% 01 R 010 298 432 D00 080 Basketball Game 12/12/19 170.50
18-50106 12/30/2019 01 R 010 298 443 000 036 3 Foundation Donation (F4C) 500.00
Totals for 19-50106 14047.10

19-50107 12/30/2019 01 E 010 288 413 000 820 FIRST — FRC First Robotics - Refund icoe.oe
13-50107 12/30/2019 01 £ 010 298 443 00D B20 FIRST - Invoice 12032019-15230 - FIRST R 500.00
1%-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 005 000 000 Q0O 050 Naticnal History Day boards 103.50
19-50107 12/30/2019 02 R DOS DOO OGO Q0D 050 National History Day boards 55.50
19-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 0BQ Jr Scholastic 10.00
15-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 621 Planner 5.00
19-50107 12/30/2018 01 R 005 000 105 000 06D MIA Field Trip 468.00
19-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 005 000 105 000 050 MIA Field Trip 234.00
19—5010? 12/30/201% 01 R 005 000 265 000 096 Your Cause - Wells Fargo 50.00
19-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 0G5 QGO 265 000 096 Your Cause - Ecolab 100.00

BerganKbDV Page 1 of 11 01/03/2020



Batch

Pest Date

Acet

Nbr

Pescription Amount

1950107 12/306/2019 01 R 005 000 265 000 096 Your Cause -~ Wells Fargoe (H. Zeller) 300.00
15-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 005 CO0Q 265 000 096 H8 Fuller {Annual Fund} 500.00
19-50107 12/30/2019 61 R 005 0G0 265 000 096 Early Warning Services ~Company Match {A 100.00
19-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 005 Q00 265 GO0 086 Schwab Charitable (Annual Fund) 2¢60.00
19-50107 12/30/2012 01 R Q05 D00 265 000 086 8. Gajanetharan - Annual Fund 120.060
19-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 005 000 622 000 621 Yearbook Purchases 440.G0
19-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 005 000 622 000 621 Yearbcok Purchases 160.00
19-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 010 212 000 008 050 High Schocl Art 60.00
19-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 010 298 404 000 050 FLL First Lego Participation Fees 125.00
19-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 010 298 419 000 050 Nordiec Participation Fee 175.00
19-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 010 298 422 000 050 TRI-M Participation Fees 10.00
© 19-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 010 296 423 000 060 Boys Basketball Game 12/9/10 68.50
19-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 010 288 423 000 €20 Boys Basketball Concessions 12/9/19 49.50
18-50107 12/30/201% 01 R 010 25%8 432 000 080 Boys Basketball Game 12/9/19 68.50
19-50107 12/30/201% 01 R 010 258 443 000 050 FT{ Pirst Tech participation fees 300.C0
19-50107 12/30/201% 01 R 010 208 443 QC0 096 FTC First Tech Donations 334.00
1.9-50107 12/30/2019 01 R 010 208 443 000 096 FTC First Tech Donations — CFAC Fundrais 520.00
19-50107 12/36/2019 01 R 010 298 443 Q00 086 FIC First Tech -Fundraiser - Metro Dinin 325.00
Totals for 19-50107 63681.50
19-50108 12/31/2019 01 R 005 0ODD 00D 00O 092 Interest Deposit 167.07
Totals for 19-50108 167.07
19-50109 12/31/201% 50 R 005 000 000 000 092 Building Co Interest 2.75
Totals for 19-50109 2.175
19-5011¢C 12/05/2019 50 A 101 50 BC Waterfall Deposit - Dec 2019 2687.50
' Totals for 19-50110 2687.50
19-50111 12/09/2019 01 R 065 000 000 Q0O 092 PayPal Interest Deposit 1.56
Totals for 19-50111 1.56
19-50112 12/31/2019 01 R 005 000 00C 0C0 092 Savings Interest Deposit 1537.41
Totals for 19-50112 1537.41
19-50113 12/31/2019 €1 R 005 000 C0OD 000 082 Charles Schwab - Dec 2019 Interest Earne 12.36
Totals for 19-50113 12.30
Total for Cash Receipts 480579.64

BergankKDV Page 2 of 11 01/03/2020



FUND SUMMARY

FUONE DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL

01 GENERAL FURD ’ .00 415,957.58 1,500.00 417,457.58
50 BUILDING COMPANY — NON REPORTI 2,687.50 60,434.56 0.00 63,122.06
***% Pund Summary Totals **¥ 2,687.50 476,392.14 1,500.00 480,579.64

*kkkkkkkkhkkkkkxhkkkkdsk End of report FREkAEREXAEARARRXIKARKLK

BerganKDV Page 3 of 11 01/03/2020



CHECK CHECK TINVCICE
DATE KUMBER VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNTE
12/02/2019 43481 BLICK ART MATERIALS Art Supplies 9.16
12/02/2019 43481 BLICK ART MATERIALS Art Supplies 44.05
12/02/2019 43482 DBLCQ Building Supplies ) i 1,536.16
1270272019 43483 ECKROTH MUSIC Clean and Répair Student French Horn 149.00
12/02/2019 43484 ECKROTH MUSIC School Maintenance and Repair Warranty - 99.00
. Renews Annually on  10/1/20 Account #201816
12/02/2019 43485 ESPARZA, PAUL Reimbursement: Maintenance Supplies 511.14
12/02/201¢ 43486 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC. Science Supplies 67.82
12/02/201% 43486 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.- Science Supplies 160.52
12/02/201% 43487 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. Music Supplies 34,99
12/02/2019 43487 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. Music Supplies 27.85
12/02/2019 43487 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. Music Supplies 83.79
12/02/2019 43487 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. Music Supplies 5.40
12/02/2019 43488 KRAUS-ANDERSON INSURANCE Practical HR: Jan 2020 250.00
12/02/2019 43489 MALONE, ERIN Game Official: Girls Volleyball 9/24/19 92.00
12/02/2019 43450 METRC SALES INC Staples 110.50
12/02/2019 43491 MIDWEST VENDING INC SMiik 18.20
12/02/2019 43452 MN BCA Background Check 8.00
12/02/2019 43505 MN BCA Background Check 8.00
12/02/2019 43504 MM JR. HIGH SCHOOL MATH LEAGUE School Registration -~ 2 Teams 200.00
12/02/2019 43493 OVERSON, SANDRA Reimbursement: AP Stats Casino Day Materials 92.67
12/02/201% 43494 PAULSON, KATHY Reimbursement: NHS Supplies 120.78
12/02/2019 43495 PUNDSACK, JOELL Vigion Reimbursement: Eyeglasses 200.00
12/02/2015% 43496 PURCHASE POWER Postage and Postage Overage Fee 503.50
12/02/2019 43497 QUALITY LOCKSMITH SERVICE INC Adjust panic bar and strike on Bldg D, 170.00
repair lock on storage shed, repair lock on
women's bathroom stahl
12/02/2019 43498 SANDBORGH, ANITA DAPE Services: Nov 201% 9 hrs @ $85/hr 765.00
12/02/2019 43489 SFM Workers Comp 12,105.00
12/02/2019 43500 TRANE U.S. INC. Gas Leak 528.00
12/02/2019 43501 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCTAL SERVICES Copier Contract 450-0000301 859.42
- 11/14/15-12/12/1%
12/02/2019 43502 WETZEL, JASON Game Official: Girls Vollieyball 9/24/19 122.00
12/02/2019 43503 XCEL ENERGY Electric/Gas Usage: 10/10/1%-11/6/19 4,806.75
12/02/2019 43213 MN JR. HIGH SCHOCL MATH LEAGUE Schoel Registration — 2 Teams ~200.00
12/04/2019 43506 THRIVENT FINANCIAL Payroll accrual 3,673.42
12/04/2019 43506 THRIVENT FINANCIAL Payroll accrual 0.00
12/05/2019 201900088 US BANK Rent: Dec 2019 58,906.25
12/27/2019 98900103 CARDMEMBER SERVICE ‘ 0.00
12/27/2019 99900104 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0.00
12/09/2019 43507 BRAULT, ALEXANDER Reimbursement.: Nordic Suppliies 291.59
2/09/2019 43508 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC. Copier Paper 319.80
12/09/2019 43509 CENTURY LINK Phone Service: Account Numbér 651 735-9416 243.37
212
12/08/2019 43508 CENTURY LINK Phone Service: Account Number 651 ?31—5162 127.38
971
12/08/2018 43510 CITY OF WOODBURY Water Usage: 9/30/19-10/30/1% 8430 Woodbury 110.15
Crossing
12/09/2019 43510 CITY OF WCODBURY Water Usage: $/30/19~10/30/19 8460 Woodbury 84.75
Crossing
12/09/2019 43310 CITY OF WOODRBURY Water Usage: 9/30/19-10/30/1% 8490 Woodbury 67.71
Crossing
12/09/2019 43510 CITY OF WOODBURY Water Usage: 9/30/19-10/30/1% B500 Woodbury 38.73
‘ Crossing
12/09/2019 43511 COMCAST Internet: 11/27/19-12/26/19 £430 Woodbury 349.085
Crossing
BergankDV Page 4 of 11 01/03/2020



CHECK

BergankbDV

Page 5 of 11

01/03/2020

CHECK TINVOICE
DATE NUMBER: VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
12/09/2019 43512 CULLIGAN Drinking Water Equipment Service: Dec 201% 63.90
12/09/2019 43513 DALCO Hand Towels 185.78
12/09/2019 43514 DEMPSEY, BETH Reimbursement: Theater Supplies 978.16
12/09/2019 43515 DRBAMATISTS PLAY SERVICE, Performance License 150.00
12/09/2019 43516 EMBI TEC DNA Finerprinting Minilab 153.00
12/08/2019 43517 ESPRERZA, PAUL Maintenance & Repairs: HNov .2019 1,859.00
12/08/2019 43518 HALDEMAN HOMME, INC. Repair Hoop Winch ' 850.00
12/08/2019 4351% HANSEN, JEFFERY Reimbursement: Girls Volleyball food for 165.98%
banguet
12/09/2019 43520 HANSEN'S LAWN CARE Snow Plowing and Snow and Ice Management: 3,555.00
11/27/18-12/2/19 ’
12/09/2019 43521 HERPER, CAITLIN Vision Reimbursement: Prescription 158.25
R Sunglasses
12/09/201% 43521 HARPER, CAITLIN Vision Reimbursement: Prescription 178.75
Sunglasses and 3 pairs Glasses
12f0$/2019 43522 HENNEPIN HEALTHCARE Nursing Services: Oct 2019 2,786.00
12/08/2019 43523 INSIGHT STORAGE SOLUTIONS INC Storage Box and Retrieve Box: Nov 20159 173.64
12/08/2019 43524 INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATICNAL DEVELOPMENT Seminar: Patricia Haynes-Guerra - 12/2/1% 279.00C
World Language Instruction (Title II)
12/09/2019 43525 INVISION SERVICES, INC Education and Rehabilitation Services: Dec 1,260.00
2019
12/09/2019 43526 JR COMPUTER ASSOCIATES Monthly Contract 3,0506.00
12/08/2019 43527 MIDWEST VENDING INC Milk 18.20
. 12/0%/2019 43528 MNIARRA Professional Membership 2019-20 130.00
12/08/2019 43529 RADANKE, JASCN Reimbursement: Theater Supplies 54.58%
12/08/2019 43530 TBACHING TEMPS, INC Substitute Teacher 11/22/19 216.69
12/09/2019 43531 VARNGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF MINNESOTA Cleaning Service: Dec 2019 £,425.00
12/09/2019 43532 VERIZON WIRELESS Phone Service: 10/21/19-11/20/19 267.50
12/12/201¢8 43533 A.J. RLBERTS PLUMBING INC. Work Order #83302 11/26/19 491.24
12/12/2019 43534 CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, Copy Paper 319.9¢
12/12/2019 43535 CASEY-WOLF, THERESA School Psychologist: Nov 2018 31 hrs @ 2,790.00
$80/hr
12/12/2019 43536 DALCO " Building Supplies 237.90
12/12/2019 43537 DICK'S/LAKEVILLE SANITATION INC Prash & Recycling: Dec 201% 955.82
12/12/2019 43538 DOVGODKO, LISA Reimbursement: Tie Blanket Supplies (NHS) 68.32
12/12/2019 4353% DRAMATISTS PLAY SERVICE, INC. Theater Script 72.45
12/12/2019 43540 ECKROTH MUSIC French Horn Cleaned and Parts Replaced 162.00
12/12/2019 43541 ECKROTH MUSIC Maintenance & Repair Plan for 2 instruments 165.00
iz2/12/201¢ 43542 ESPRRZA, PARUL Reimbursement: Maintenance Supplies 61.88
12/12/2018% 43543 FAMILY ACHIEVEMENT CENTER, INC November 2018 Speech and OT Services plus 4,384.83
. Mileage and Speech Tests A
12/12/2019 43544 GOFF, KARLA ‘Reimbursement: Basketball Concessions 79.70
12/12/2019 43545 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC Office Supplies 330.10
12/12/2019 43546 JOHNSTON, THOMAS Reimbursement: GITM Treats {AFC) 202.14
12/12/2019 43547 MIDWEST VENDING INC Milk 13.00
12/12/2019 43548 MUSIC FILING SCLUTICHS Furniture (to be reimbursed by SAM) 4,450.00
12/12/2019 43545 PITNEY BGWES GLOBAL FIN. SERV. Postage Lease 12/30/19-3/29/20 257.00
12/12/2019 43550 ROATH, CATHERINE Reimbursement: MN History Center Conference 375.00
{Title II}
12/12/201% 43550 RCOATH, CATHERINE Reimbursement: Social Studies Supplies 164.46
12/12/201¢% 43550 ROATH, CATHERIKE Reimbursement: Social Studies Supplies - 120.00
Flocabulary Subscription
12/13/2019 2019800082 FURTHER Payroll accrual 942.20
12/13/2019 201900082 FURTHER Payroll accrual 273.52
12/13/2019 201900083 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 640.00
12/13/2019 201800083 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 6, 700.08



CHECK CHECK INVOICE
DATE NUMBER. VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
12/13/2019 201800083 TNTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 6,335.44
12/13/2019 201%00083 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 1,481.68
12/313/2019 201900083 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 6,335.44
12/13/201¢% 201900083 INTERMNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 1,481.68
12/13/2019 201900084 MINMESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll accrual 25.00
12/13/2019 201900084 MIMNNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll accrual 3,314.03
12/13/2019 201900085 PERA Payroll accrual 1,565.57
12/13/2019 2019200085 PERA Payroll accrual 1,806.43
12/13/2019 201200086 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCTATION Payroll accrual 0.00
12/13/2019 201500086 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION Payroll accrual 5,939.69
12/13/2019 201900086 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION Payroll accrual 6,272.34
12/17/201% 43551 THRIVENT FINANCIAL Payroll accrual 3,673.42
12/17/201% 43551 THRIVENT FINANCIAL Payroll accrual 0.00
12/20/2019 43552 A.J. ALBERTS PLOMBING INC. Wlork Crder #B3369 12/9/19 175.00
12/20/2019 43553 ALBERS, JEANA i Reimbursement: Science Supplies 24.60
12/20/2019 43554 ANDERSON, MARKELL Reimbursement: Professicnal Development - 375.00
- Century Ceurse - Interpreting Skills
12/26/2019 43555 BARTLE, BRIAN Reimbursement: First lLego League Tournaments 275.00
12/20/2012 43556 BERGANKDV OUTSOURCELD SERVICES LiC Financia) Management and Accounting 7,11%.00
Services: Dec 2019
12/20/2019 43557 BROWN, BRUCE Game Official: Boys Basketball 12/12/19 2 116.00
games
12/20/2019 43558 CAPOCASA, WILLIAM Game Official: Boys Basketball 12/12/19 2 116.00
games
12/20/2019 43559 COMCAST Internet: 12/18/19-1/17/20 8430 Woodbury 505.52
) ' Crossing
12/20/201% 43560 DALCO Lce Melit 556.15
12/20/2019 43561 ELLEFS0N, JOANN Game Official: Boys Basketball 12/10/19 116.00
1z2/20/2019 435672 ESPARZA, PAUL Reimbursement : Maintenance Supplies 189.23
12/20/2019 43562 ESPARZIA, PARUL Reimbursement: Maintenance Supplies 67.80
12/20/2019 43563 ESSIEN, FRANK Game Official: Boys Basketball 12/12/19 19.00
12/20/2019 43564 GOFF, KARLA Reimbursement: Basketball Concessions 23.91
12/20/2019 43564 GOFF, KARLA Reimbursement: Basketball Concessions 13.7¢
12/20/201% 43565 JOSTENS Diplomas 595.52
12/20/2019 43566 KUBITSCHEK, KEITH Game Official: Boys Basketball 12/12/19 75.00
12/20/2019 43567 LYLE, THOMAS Game Official: Boys Basketball 12/10/19 79.00
12/20/2019 43568 MIDWEST VENDING INC Milk 17.16
12/20/2019 43568 MN ASSOC. OF CHARTER SCHCOLS 2020 Associate Membership Dues 7,062.00
12/20/2019 43570 MN BCA Background Checks 64.00
12/20/201% 43571 PALESH, BRANDON Game Official: Boys Basketball 12/10/19 79.00
12/20/2019 43572 POPP COMMUNICATIONS Phone Service: 11/6/19-12/5/19 57.98
12/20/2019 43573 ROBERT ENGSTROM COMBANIES Lease Payment: Jan 2020 for Bldg D at 8500 8,137.00
Woodbury Crossing
12/20/2019 43574 ROSGA, DAVE Game Cfficial: Boys Basketball 12/106/19 116,00
12/20/2019 43575 RUSS RIDER HOME IMPROVEMENTS Removed wall between 2 classrooms and 2,800.00
repairs to sheet rock and ceiling
12/20/2019 43576 SANDBORGH, ANITA DAPE Services: Dec 2019 5.25 hrs 446.25
12/20/201% 43577 STEINBRECHER, LISA Reimbursement: Girls Volleyball Trophies and 157.82
Bakery Items
12/20/2019 43578 TEACHING TEMPS, INC Substitute Teacher 12/9%/19 223.38
12/20/2019 43579 TRANE U.S. INC. Annual Maintenance Inspection - B43C 5,638.58
Woodbury Crossing (with 3% discount)
12/20/2019 43579 TRANE U.S. INC. Annual Maintenance Inspection - 8460 6,056.68
Woodbury Crossing {(with 3% discount)
12/20/2019 43580 VOIT, TAYLOR Game Official: Boys Basketball 12/9/19 116.00
12/20/2019 43581 WILLIAMS, ANTHONY Game Official: Boys Basketball 12/3/1% 116.00
BerganKDV Page 6 of 11 01/03/2020



CEECK

CHECK INVOICE
DATE NUMBER VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
12/20/2019 43582 WONG, SANDI Reimbursement: SWENEXT Supplies i8.74
12/20/2019 43583 WOODBURY CROSSING QFFICE, LLP Lease Payment: Jan 2020 for 8490 Woodbury 5,304,560
) Crossing
12/23/2019 201900087 BLUE CROS3 BLUE SHEILD OF MW Health Insurance: Jan 2020 40,914,85
12/27/2019 43584 A.J. ALBERTS PLUMBING INC. Replace push bar on drinking fountain in 235,00
) Bldg D
12/27/2019 98900105 AMAZON Dacember 2019 Credit Card 1,431.04
12/27/2019 99900105 CARDMEMBER SERVICE December 2019 Credit Card 750.59
12/27/2018 43585 GIS BENEFITS Insurances: Dec 2019 6,802.25
12/27/2018 43585 GIS BEREFITS Insurances: Jan 2020 6,544.81
12/27/201% ‘43586 LOFFLER COMPANIES INC Konica Minelta C458 Copier Standard Payment £22.33
12/27/2019 43587 MENTH, MICHAEL Game Official: Basketball 2 games 12/16/19 116.00
12/27/2019 59500105 MINNEAPOLLS INSTITUTE OF ARTS December 2019 Credit Card 50.00
12/27/2019 43588 MN BCA Background Check 8.00
12/27/2019° 59900105 SENDGRID December 2019 Credit Card 29.685
12/21/2019 43589 STRAND, JAMEY Reimbursement: Scorebocoks for Basketball 19.33
12/27/2019 99960105 SURVEYMONKEY December 2019 Credit Card 28.00
12/27/2019 93900105 VEX ROBOTICS INC December 2019 Credit Card 98.44
12/271/2019 43580 VOIT, TAYLOR Game Official: Basketball 12/16/19 2 games 116.00
12/27/2019 43591 XCEIL. ENERGY Electric/Gas Usage: 11/6/198-12/38/19 8,256.70
12/27/2019 43592 ZLIMEN, SARAH Reimbursement: Fleece for making tie 119.06
blankets - Donating to Doris Day Center
{Cheers for Volunteers)

12/31/2019% 201800091 FURTHER Payroil accrual 942.20
12/31/2019 201900091 FURTHER Payroll accrual 273.52
12/31/20109 201900092 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 640.00
12/31/2019 201900092 INTERNAL REVENDE SERVICE Payroll acecruzl 7.044.72
12/31/2019 201900092 INTERNAI REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 6,710.18
12/31/2019 201900032 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 1,569.37
12/31/2019 201900092 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payrell accrual 6,710.18
12/31/2019 201900092 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroéll accrual 1,569.37
12/31/2019 201900093 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll accrual 25.00
12/31/201% 201900093 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll accrual 3,479.02
12/31/201% 201800089 OLD NATIONAL BANK Sexrvice Charge 68,50
12/31/2019 201500094 PERA Payroll accrual 1,8%6.91
12/31/2019 201900094 PERA Payroll accrual 2,188.70
12!31/2b19 201900085 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION Payroll accrusl 0.00
12/31/2019 201900095 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION Payrcll accruzal 5,944.02
12/31/2019 201900095 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATTION Payrell accrual 6,276.89

Totals for checks 335,467.27

BerganKDV Page 7 of 11 01/03/2020

BN



FUND SUMMARY

FUND DESCRIPTICN BATLANCE SEEET REVENUE

EXPENSE TOTAL
01 GENERAL FUHD o 153,429.04 0.00 182,038.23 335,467.27
**% Fund Summary Totals *%¥ 153,429.04 0.00 182,038.23 335,467.27

FERRKRARFHRKRKRARNGN, T AN End of report *rckkdkrkrihkrhhrkbhkhirsk

BergankKDV Page 8 of 11

01/03/2020



55

020Z/E0/10

L1 Jo 6 afied

Aayuebiag

AAEASR ISSTRIPUNI - SIISIUNTOA 10 SIBVYD 129 10€ ISP 86% OT0 ¥ 10 6102/02/21  8ZOOT-6T
XA IBSTRIPURY ~ SIBSIUNTOA IOJ SIBIYD 129 GO0 TSP 862 010 ¥ T0 6102/0Z/81  §T00T-61
52 6IT- aestRapung ystueds 129 T0£ 80F 86Z OTC ¥ T0 6T0T/0Z/21  §ZOOI-61
ST 9TT 1asTeIpund ystueds TZ9 GO0 80% 862 OT0 ¥ TO 6T0Z/0T/TT  9200T-61
007 12— sweabaTeNs ISSTRIPUN TTOUNGD Judpulg 129 TOE T0Y 862 QIO ¥ 10 6I02/02/2T  QE00T-61
no-Te sweabaTsns I9sTRIpUNI [TOUNG) juepnig 129 000 TOF 862 CTO0 ¥ ID 6TI0Z/0T/21  BLZO0TI-61
12°289 geTTddng TIOUNOD FUSPNIS - SOTATSG IIqUIWPIED 0P LOE 10F 86T 0TI0 3 TO 6T0Z/0Z/21  BZOOI-6T
12°29- sa77ddng TTOUNOD JUSPNYS - SITAIST TSQUSWPIERD TOP 000 TOP 962 OTO0 ¥ 10 6102/02/2T  8ZOOT-61
1718 sar1ddng TTOUnOD 3ULPNIS ‘ALID AlYWd 80TAJSS IIQUBURIED T0F TOE TOP 862 OT0 9 TO 6T02/0Z/2T  9T00T-6T
TT T9~ saTTddng TrTounod uepnig ‘ALID ALY 1SOTAIIS IIQULWRIED T0F 000 TOV 86Z 010 3 T0 6102/0%/¢T  8200T-61
zeU ey (sHN) seoTIddng 3ejuelg STL :3USUWSSINQUTSY 10% 10¢ ZOF 862 0TO 3 10 610T/0%/21  8T00T-61
ZLTE9- (spl) seoTiddng 39NUeRTd PTL :IUSUESINAUTSY 10% ©GO ZOF 862 0T0 4 10 6T0T/02/21  8ZOOTI-61
8L°021 gatdyddng SHN :1UsSUSSINQUTSY T0F TOE ZO¥ 862 010 ¥ 10 6T02/0Z/2T  82Z00T-81
BL 0ZT- satdrddng SHN :juswOSINQUTSY T0¥ 000 20% 86Z OT0 @ IO 6T0Z/02/21  BZO0T-6T
82 50T sayTddng TIOUNOD JUSPnIg ‘RLID ALYYd ‘E0TAISES I3qUSWPIED T0Y TOL T0% 862 OT0 ¥ TO 6T0T/0T/2T  920CTI-61
89 POT- sorTddng TTOUNOD IUSPNAS ‘RIID ALWYd ‘90TAIS5 ISQqUBUDIED T0¥ 000 TOF $6%¢ 0T0 ¥ TO 6I0Z/0Z/21  8TO0T-6T
A4 serTddng qnin ystuedg :juswsSsSINqUTSY T0b 10T 80F 86Z OTO H 10 6102/02/2T  8Z0C0T-6T
FT°¥- soyTddng qnin ystueds :JUDWSSITCWISY 0P 000 B0F 962 0T0 T TO 6T0Z/0T/21  8Z00I-6T
20°LT IYBTN TOOURS ©3 yomg Iog Apuwd TOF TOE 80P 967 010 T TO 6T02/0Z/T3T  8ICOT-61
0t LT~ IYSTH TOOUDS ©3 yoeg 107 Apuwl TOF 000 8CF B6Z OTC T TC 6T02/07/IZT  B8ZOOT-61T
zL 81 §10z 35°nb-0 03 $3I8ITI £ :IUSWSSINGUTEY 0% TOE SBP 86Z 0T0 I 10 6T0Z/0Z/2T  8Z00T-6T
ZL 81— 6107 3senb-0 03 S3IENDTII € IuBWASINAqUTSY I0F 000 SPE 862 OTQ T I0 610T/0Z/TT  BEOOT-6T
88°¥L o ¥SD I0F SISYOTL SDUIIBIUOD TRATIASSI 189n(-0 :jUdWISINqUTSY 10% I0€ SPP 862 OT0 I 10 6T0Z/0Z/21  HZOOT-61
898 ¥i- 0 ¥SD 10F SIVADTL SVUIILIUOD TRATISII ISSNY-0 juswssInqutIy 107 OCO PP 86Z OTC @ 10 6¥02/02/21  S2ZO0T-§1
6579 poogd URTATTOY 03 ASUOH PUE §3NUOY :JUSUSSIANQUISY 06% TGE 80% 862 OT0 B 10 6T0Z/0Z/ZT  8Z00T-61
659~ pOOY URTATIOH I07 ASUOH pUR S$3NUOY :IUSWSSINQUTSY 06% 000 80% 862 0TI0 ¥ TO 6T0Z/0T/ZT  2Z0OQI~6T
00°0 LZ00T~6T X0I STRIOL
007 GLTT ‘pGzE ‘0SPYE) 'SPOD IIISURIY £Cp NId 03 esusdxa II STATL SA0H 99¢ £€£F TTO $0Z OTO © LD 6TL0E/0E/TT  LZOCT-6T
DG GLTT ‘0524 ‘0SPE) "epOD T@FsuEIl £Ep NI4 O3 ssuadxs II 8TITI BAOW 93€ ¥I¥ 000 FOZ OT0 ¥ [0 6T0Z/0€/IT  LZOOTI-6T
000 9Z001~6T I0F STRIOL
SLTEYY 03 gsTuedwo) IBTIIOT WOAF sSuorssexdur IoToD IoF abesn DUTACW T0F 000 000 9T G600 % TO 610Z2/0T/2T 9Z00T-61
SLTEY9- o3 setuedwo) IBTFFOT woi;y suorssaxdwr 1otoo oy abesn BUTAOH 08€ 000 000 509 OT0 2 TO 610Z/0T/ZT  $ZOOT-6L
£7°Th SO0E [Eo ©3 setuedwo) I8Yryod woll sebieyo eley BUTACH ggg 000 000 0TI G00 2 T0 610Z/0T/2T  9200T~6T
£z 2h- S0E £HO 03 seTuedwol I8TIFOT wory sabisyd 99eT BUTAOH 08€ 000 000 08 OTC 3 TC 610Z/07/21  2Z00T-6T
ﬁo..wu.nm._..HUme IqN I0oy  @red 3504 yozeyq

[uUnouy




0Z0Z/e0/10 L1 40 04 abBed AQuebiag

56

00" 0 §9TIIUE TEUANOL 203 Te3oL
0G0 TE00T-61 I0F STEIOL
00° 0% §32y 3suI STAH - aNoL PepInY §9€ 000 000 ITT 010 3 T0 610Z/LT/ET TE00T-6T
00 08— $3TY ISUI STAH - IN0L PIPIND ¥6E 0DO LOT 2TZ 0TQ T 10 6102/LT/TT TE00T~61
00°0 0t00t-6T I0F STRIOL
T8 SERB- . Butyoeyy O3 SoURTRd PRIASFSURIL - HUTSOTD IUNCIDY Tedheg SO 10T ¥ 10 6T0E/60/21 0EQ0T~61T
18 5¢88 Hutosyy 03 SOUBTRE pRIsFsuel] - HUTSOTD JUNOODY Tedded o 10T ¥ 10 6T0Z/60/2T 0E001I-61
000 ’ 6T00T-6T I03F S{eICE

) 0oT0SYe- eqlesseg sAcY JSPUN JUROODE 1 OIUT PRUTAUOD TTRYISHSEE STATO 060 GO0 €2F 867 0T0 ¥ T0 610Z/0Z/¢% 62001-61
0070Sve  eqieysed SAOY 2SPUR JUNOIDR T GIUT PRUTAUCD TIRdIsX%SeE STATD 050 000 60F¥ 862 QT0 ¥ TO 610Z/0Z/ZT 6200T-61
0067 , . SDTIBTYIY Jou ATddig TOOUDS ~IBIMIIRLS T0F 000 Q00 TTZ 0T0 ¥ 10 610T/0Z/2T 6200T-67
00TegT- S0TI9TYIY Jou Arddng yooyng ~IBBMIFEIS 10% 000 ZEF 86 010 A T0 610Z/0Z/T1 6E00T-61
a0Te- ung Tenuuy Woxy sbueyn - $3IOYDTL ITFITY mﬂwaﬂmm pauxes AU 960 000 LOF 86%7 0T0 W 10 6T02/02/21 6200T-61T
007192~ uny Tenuuy worF ebueyl - $3@Y0TL 2TFFeY DUTTISS pourex Asuor 960 000 TFF B6Z QT0 ¥ 1C 6102/02/¢1 6200T-6T
00°2T- uny Tenuuy woly sBuBRYD - SIOADTI STIFTE BuTTss pauied A9UOH 2960 000 0S¥ 862 0T0 ¥ T0 §102/0Z/2L 6Z00T-6T
0o° 06— ung TenuUy woiy SBuRy) - $3OYOTL ITFIWY BUTTTSS pouied AsuoH 960 000 ZkP 86T 010 ¥ TIC 6T0Z/0E/EL 6Z00T-6T
00 ELS~ ung Tenuuy woxg sBuwu) - §ISADTL ITIFeY BUTTTaE pPouIeRd ABUOH 960 000 IEP BEZ 0T0 ¥ TO §T02/02/2T 6Z001-61
00 2vs ung Tenuuy woxjy sbuBy) - SISFDTL STIFVY LUTTIAg poured AsUoH 360 000 3T 000 S00 ¥ TO 6T0Z/02/ET 6Z00T-61
PEPT 805695£7 aut ewotdig 100 Q00 000 TTZ 0TI0 4 TO 6TCEZ/0Z/Z1 mwodﬂlmﬁ
¥6° b1~ 805695¢7 aut ewotdig I0F 000 TEF 967 GI0 & 1O 6T0Z/0Z/Z1 62001-61
0O ELT~ 191Yly 01 peisod AT308zIo0Ul TTRUAITICA STITD I0F UoTIDBIAGD 080 000 T€F §6% 0T0 ¥ 10 6T0€/02/Z1 6T00T-6T1
GOTSLT 18TYI¥ ©3 psisod ATI0RIIOOUI TTRGASTTICA STATH I0F UOLIDIIICY 0SD 000 ZEY 862 0T0 ¥ T0 6T02/0Z/TT 6200T-61
00°C 8Z0QT-61 2037 STEICL
Q0" 00~ I9STRIPUNG JUDTN STAOH - WO 960 TOE S0F 867 010 ¥ IO 6T0Z/0Z/21 8200T-61
00" 00E ; IBSTRAPUNT JUDTN STAOW - WoIg 960 000 S0F 862 QTO ¥ IC 6102/0¢/2T 8Z00T-61
05" 1€~ resTeIpUNg HUTWODBWOY - IadedsMan 960 TOC 9T1F 86Z QT0 ¥ 10 6102/0¢/%1 8Z00T-6T
s 1E resTeIpUng Butwoomuoy - xsdedsmen 960 000 9TP 86T OTO ¥ TC 6102/02/2T 8Z00T-61
00 TRET- - assreIpund IUBTN IubTIg - 020T F° SSBID 960 TOE L¥Pb 867 010 ¥ TO 6T0T/0T/2L 8Z00T~61T
00" TPET assTerpund JUBTN 2yBTIZ - 020Z FO SSEID 960 000 L¥F 962 0I0 ¥ 1D 6T0Z/0Z/27 BZO0TI-6T

QUNOWY © uoT3dIaRsed gy ooy @3ed 1sed yoqjeq




57

£T02/e0/L0

L1 io || afed

Apiuebiag

FRFFERARRNERARKRER R RN N5 FIODDT JO PUT sxsssnfrrs s 25280 RRFRRFRK

0070 o0'o 00°¢ 00t Q
4070 Lol 00°0 o0t 0
TILOL BENIEHE ANNAATE EEERE HONYIVE

yrx STEIOL AZBUNDS PUNE sax

QNI TEIANTD 10

NOTLAIHDSHT aNOE

EFdIYHKNOS NN 4




58

Math and Science Academy

Adopted: August 17, 2015

710

IL

HI.

Orig. 1995
Revised 2012
Revised 2020

EXTRACURRICULAR TRANSPORTATION

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to make clear to students, parents, and staff Math and
Science Academy’s (MSA) policy regarding transportation for extracurricular activities.

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

Transportation to and from all extracurricular activities is the full responsibility of the
MSA student and histher their family.- MSA will not be held liable for incidents that
occur while a student is being transported to an event, if that student is not using
MSA. provided transportation. Annually, all MSA families must fill out a Student
Extracurricular Transportation Waiver Form for each student enrolled at MSA.

The determination as to whether to provide school transportation for students, spectators,
or participants to and from extracurricular activities shall be made solely by MSA’s
administration. Activities—Director—{Activities—Director): This determination shall
include, but is not limited to, the decision to provide transportation, the persons to be
transported, the type or method to be utilized, all transportation scheduling and
coordination, and any other transportation arrangements or decisions. Employees who
are involved in extracurricular activities shall be advised by MSA’s administration the-
Activities Direetor as to the transportation arrangements made, if any. '

Rules of conduct, discipline, and all other MSA policies applicable to students and

employees apply to students and employees while engaged in extracurricular activities, as
well as all state and federal Iaws.

ARRANGEMENT OF EXTRACURRICULAR TRANSPORTATION

MSA.  employees shall not undertake independent arrangement, scheduling, or
coordination of transportation for extracurricular activities unless specifically directed or
approved by the an MSA Director or Assistant Director. Activities-Director. All

710-1



1v.

V.

VL.

transportation arrangements made by a MSA employee must be approved by an MSA
Director. the-Activities Directorr

If MSA makes no arrangements for extracurricular transportation, the families of MSA
students who wish to participate in extracurricular activities are responsible for arranging
for or providing their own transportation.

NO EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION OF STUDENTS WITH PERSONAL
VEHICLES

An MSA employee must not use a personal vehicle to transport one or more students

__except as provided herein. Employees may make appropriate transportation arrangements

for students as necessary in an emergency or other unforeseeable circumstance but are not
required to do so (See Section VI).

59

In a nonemergency situation, an employee must get prior, written approval from the—

Aetrvities Director an MSA Director or Assistant Director before transporting a student
in a personal vehicle. An MSA Director or Assistant Director The Activities Director
has the sole discretion to make a final determination as to the appropriate use of a
personal vehicle to transport one or more students.

All vehicles used to transport students shall be properly registered and insured.

TRANSPORTATION BY STUDENT DRIVERS NOSTUDENT-
FRANSPORTAHON-OF STUDENTS OR SELE-

Students driving themselves—to extracurricular activities should be discouraged. MSA
will not be held liable for incidents that occur while driving if a student drives his/herself
to an activity or event.

S i ] ] i 3 . - ] V i . ] - . _
EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

In the event of an emergency situation during an extracurricular aétivity, an MSA
employee or activity leader will do the following:

A. Call 911, if necessary. The student’s parent/guardian is responsible for any
expenses incurred (i.e. ambulance, hospital, doctor, etc.)

B. Contact the student’s parent/guardian if they are not present at the phone number
on file for the stadent.

1. The parent/guardian is responsible for providing transportation if the student
must leave the activity early due to the emergency incident.

710-2



60

2. If the parent/guardian is unavailable to provide transportation themselves, the
parent/guardian must make any necessary arrangements to secure
transportation for their student.

3. MSA is not required to make any transportation arrangements for the student.

C. If any emergency transportation arrangements are made by empioyees
pursuant
to this section, the relevant facts and circumstances shall be reported to the
MSA Activities Director as soon thereafter as practicable.

VII. FEES

In its discretion, MSA may charge fees for transportation of students to and from

extracurricular activities conducted at locations other than MSA, where attendance is
optional.

Legal References:  Minn. Stat. § 123B.36 (Authorized Fees)
Minn. Stat. § 169.011, Subd. 71(a) (Definition of a School Bus)
Minn. Stat. § 169.454, Subd. 13 (Type Il Vehicle Standards — Exemption)

Cross References: MSBA/MASA Model Policy 610 (Field Trips)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 709 (Student Transportation Safety Pohcy)
MSBA Service Manual, Chapter 2, Transportation

710-3





